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Five year financial highlights 

2017 2016 235 7014 2013 

Cm Em £i En- Err 

Synoicate aUoca:ed capacity 1.8500 1,4000 1.400 C 1,400.0 1 ,4C0.0 

Gross prerrum witten 2,0822 1830.7 '653.9 1,53/9 1,471 / 

Net premium written 1.533,9 13576 4 .217.6 11350 1,0437 

Net earned premium 1,3955 1,2949 1,10/.8 1 1 .9 1,0078 

Net claims (1,33C 8) (8135) (5384) (6052) (5168) 

Expenses (641.1) 571  -1) (479.4) (475.2.) (4075) 

FX 61 16.3 11,5 (154) (4.1) 

hvestment return 7C.6 38.3 37.8 38,9 50. 

(1 oss)Iprof it 'Or the franciat year (499.7) (35,1) 1 34 3 95 0 129.5 

Clams ratio 95% 63% 49% 55% 51% 

Lxpense ratio 42% 43% 39% 3/% 38% 

Corlblned ratio 137% 103% 88% 97% 89% 

The Synd cate perfo'rnance data shown in the table above is presented o-i an annual accounting basis are in accordance with Regulation S of 
the Insuance Accounts Directive (Ucyds Syndicate ard Aggregate Accounts Regutatiois 2C38) ('the Reg(at ons) and in co"ipliancc with 
United Kingdom Accounting Standards including F nan-1 at Reportng Stardarc 102, 'The Finarcial Reporting Standard Apolicable n tic UK 
ard the Republic of Ireland' (FRS 102) ano Finaicial Henorting Standard 103, 'Insurance Coitracts (FRS 103). Year 2013 in the tab e above 
has not been restated for FRS 102 and FRS 103 

In calculating the expense and combined ratios, personal expenses payabe to the managing agent of £43.3 millIon (236. £34.9 mill on) have 
ceen excluded, 
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Report of the directors of the managing agent 

The d rectors o' the managing agent, MS Anin Underwriting Limited 
(the managing agert), present their annual reoort 'or Synd cate 2031 
(the Syncicate") for tie year errced 31 December 20'7. 
Tie ar.lual recorl is p-epa-ed using the annual basis of accounting 
as required by Statutory Instrument No 195C of 2008, the Insurance 
Accounts Directive (Lloyd's Syndicate aid Aggregate Acccurts) 
Regulations 2008 (the 2005 Regulations') and in accordance with 
United Kr'gdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (Ur'ted 
Kingdom Accounting Standards FRS 107 "The Friancal Reporting 
Standard applicable in the UK and Ire aid", FRS "03 "Insurance 
Contracts' aid app'icable law'  

The Syricicate is, through intermediate holding companies, a wholly 
aligned Syndicate of MS Amlin plc. The ultimate parent company is 
MS&AD insurance Group Ho oir'gs, Inc. 

from 1 January 2017, the underwriting business oSyrrdicate 3210 
was renewed into Syndicate 2001 anc Syndicate 3710's 20'6 and 
prior yea's of account were olaced in run-off. Syndicate 3210 is 
supported by MSI Corporate Cap tal Limited (MSICC) and as a result 
of the run-off, or--going underwr't rg nas been consoldated nto one 
membe, MS An-lie Corporate Membe Limited (MS ACM) 'ron, 1 
Jaruary 20/. In Decemoer 2016 1  unds at Lloyd's (FAL) were mace 
inter-avalable between MSICC and MS ACM in order to allow the 
existing capital arrangements to continue suppo'ting the open years 
of account for Syndicate 3210 in run-off and the 2017 year of account 
onwards 'or Syndicate 2C31 

'I. Strategic Report 
Principal activity and review cf the business 
The principa activity of Syndicate 2001 remains tie transaction of 
general insurance and reinsurance business in the Jn led Kingdom. 

The total premium income capacity of the Synd --ate 'or each of the 
years of account open dunng 2017 was as fol ows  

inc-easeo by £100 6 millior to F1,395.5 mill'on (2016 £1294.9 
mil ion), 
The Syndicate's claims 'abc deteiorated snificartly to 95% (2016. 
63%), reflect ng a large runloer o' catastrophe iosses experienced 
during the year, together with reserve strergtneninig and toug" 
market conditions impactng the attrit oral c aims exper ence As a 
consequence of 25' / results management s undertaing a 
comprehensive review of mary classes of bus'ress iiith a view to 
improving profitabi ity. 

The expense ratio is largely unchanged at 42% (2016' 430/1 o). In 
calculating tie expense and combined ratios oersona expenses 
payab e to the managing agency of £43.3 rrill'on (2016: £34 9 mil ior) 
nave been excluded 
Tie non-technical account ircludes a foreign exchange gain of £6.1 
millon in 23' 7 (2016 £10 3 mi lion gain) arising t'om the translation 
of foreign curency net positions at closing rates of exchange. 

Strategic Business Ur ts SBU) Performance 
The Syndicate ope-ations are rnia"iagec across three Strateg c 
Business Un ts, Reinsurarce Prope"ty and Casualty, and Mar ne and 
Aviation This Section analyses the underwriting performance by SRU 

It should be noted that includea with  the Syndicate result are certain 
group reated activities which are not me evant to the performance a' 
tie SBUs and are therefore excluded from tie fo lowing analysis. 

2C' - 2011 
Reinsurance Lii Or 

G"oss written premiums 6146 62114 

Net written prefrums 3714 4073 

Net earned premiums 3986 3680 

Claims ratio % 99 54 

Expense ratio % 36 38 

Comoined ratio % 135 92 

2315 yea' of account 

2316 yea-  of account 

2017 year of accour.t 

The total premium income capacity of the syndicate in 2018 is 
£1,850 mill on. 

Ern 
-__ Reinsurance generated £6146 rril'ion of gross writter premum, a 

1,4300 decrease o' £6 8 million or the pr or year 0veall the business unit 
1,400.0 has oenef'itted from tie positive impact of inwards reinstatement 
1850.0 premiums of £51rr erriarating from the catastrophe events ni 03 and 

04, and £28 million of premium on behalf of LCP frontea by tie 
Syndicate. Conversely the aecrease re'Iects a sio"tfall in anticipated 
premium in the catastrophe classes and a one off negative 
adjustment to gcss written premium of £39 rn'ill.or 

The result fo' calendar year 2017 is a loss of E499.7 mil'ion (2016' 
£35 I million loss). 

Underwriting pe"formance 
7;'r;' 2016 

Fri ft 

Gross written premiums 2.0822 1830.7 

Net written oremiums 1.5339 1,357.6 

Net earned premiums 1.3955 1,294.9 

Claims ratio % 95 63 

Expense 'atio % 42 40 

Combined ratio% 137 103 

The underwriting result is a loss of £576 4 mi lion balance on the 
technical account less allocated investment return) (7016: £89 7 
million loss) with the overall combined rat o aeteriorating to 137% 
(2016103%). 

G-oss written oremiums rcreased to £2 082.2 mil ion (2016. £1,530.7 
rn'llion), an increase of 13 7% prima-fly driver by the acceptance 0' 

business formerly written by Syndicate 32"0. Net  earned orenruns  

The -.,aims ratio deteriorated to 99% (7016 54%) primarily as a result 
of sgnuicant catastrophe activity specif caUy ftom Hu'ricanes Harvey, 
Irma and Maria, the Mexicar earthquake and the Cal fornia w afies, 
and a high volume of larger losses, partly offset by pnia' period 
reserve releases of £22 million reflecting a net improvement to 
p'eviously booked large losses 

2l7 2316 

Marine and Aviation Lii fin 

Gross written premiums 4350 3560 

Net wnitter premiJms 343 9 2761 

Net earned onen'iums  2992 270.4 

Ciairrs ratio % 79 62 

Expense ratio % 51 48 

Combined rat o% 130 110 

Marine arc! Aviation gereratee £435 0 miion of gross written 
premium, an 'rcnease of £79 3 ncr II on on the prior year en vei oy tie 
,rclusior o' business formerly written by Syrdicate 3710 

Tne c aims ratio inc-eased to 79% (2016. 62%) caused by a 
combination of catastrophe losses, adverse attn tional experience 
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Report of the directors of the managing agent 

2 Directors' Report 
Future dcveloprients 
Syndicate 200 '5 .inderwriting capacity for 2018 is U.850 mil ion 
(701 7 £1,850 milion) The Syndicate will continue to transact 
Dredom.nanty the cjrrent classes of general insurarce aid 
re nsurance business 

676 1 Disclosjre o' information to aidtor 
Eaci cirecto at the date of the approval of this report confirms that. 

71 • so fa' as the director is aware, there •s no reevant audit 

43 'rformation of which the Sync.cates auoitor s inawa-e. 

1'4 and 
the d'mctor has taken al the steps that ne or she ougt to 
tave taken as a director in order to make lirisel' or herself 
nwnrp 'f mn;j rItint audl  inrrirmfIr,n  and to *l,c'i 

Property and Casualty generated £1 036.' million of gross wrtten 
premium, aninc-ease of £182 9 mill on on prior year (2316: £853.2 
mil ion) as a resjlt of the inclusion of business formerly written by 
Syndicate 3210, 

material large loss develooment ard pricr penod eserve 
strengthening. 

23'7 
Property and Casualty  

Gross written pernims 1, 036 1 

Net written oremiams 822 1 

Net earned premiums 7068 

Claims rato % 99 

Expense ratio % 48 

Combined ratio % 
- 

147 

2G1 b 

Li- 
DL' ') 

that the Syndicates auctor is aware of that irformation. 

The current directors of the ma-raging agent a-e show' on page 3. 
S.nce 1 Jarrary 2017, the 'ollowi-rq changes to he Boad of 
Directors lave occurred 

The claims ratio nas deteriorated by 28% to 99'/ as a resu t of 
catastrophe losses poor attritional experience in some classes and 
strengthening of prior years' rescues. 

Investment performance 

The Syndicate produced an investment return of £70.6 million n the 
year (7C16: £38 3 million). Syndicate urioerwrrting assets, 
predominantly bonds arid overseas aeoosits generated £14 0 r' It or,  
at a -eturn of 0.9% (2016. £97 milton and return of 1 0%) Corporate 
member capital gererated a gain of £56.6 million at a return of 8.0% 
(2016 £286 millior and retcrr' o'4 0%). 

Risk assets have performed strongly over the year, supported by an 
accelerating and synchrorseo global economic backdrop and 
expectations of a US fiscal stimulus. This has a towed po icymakers 
to discuss ending quantitative easing policies or, as in the US, 
normalisirig monetary policy. All assets classes con:ribjted positively 
to returns wiW equity allocations provr.g to be the best performer for 
We year. 

The growth outlook remains strong. I abour market thtness should 
ultimately lead to wage inflation, whict- in tmn encourages highe' 
bond yields We etain ojr underweight duration stance 

At 31 December 2011, investments amounted to £2,189.3 milio-i 
(2016: £1,81/ 2 million) Direct  'reId bonds accounted 'or 26.2% of 
the portfolio (2016 25.61/'o) wth the residua of the portfoio held 
mostly in collective investment schemes and shares The bond 
portfolio remains of a nigh quality witri 201% of the portfolio 
government aid government agency backed 1 4% AA or A-rated 
non-government 

Tie priricipa risks anc jncertatnties ol he busriess a-c addressed 
within the notes to the finarcial statements on pages '2 to 39 

Name Date of resignation 

C Forbes 31 January 2C17 

[)Turrrer / March 2017 

E Graham 22 March 2C17 

R Heppe I 8 November 207 

Name Date of apportment 

J A Coll rscn 24 I ebruary 2017 

P J Green 14 December 2017 

The Syndicate has 'inancia resources to meet ts financial 'eeds and 
manages a mature portfolio of irsura ice risk tnroigh an experienced 
and stable team I he airectors believe that the Syndicate is wel' 
pcsitioneo to manage its business r.sks success'.illy in the ci,.rrert 
economic environment. 

After making enqi. nies the d.recfors have a reascnao e exoectation 
that the Syndicate has adequate resojrces to contirue in oncrat onal 
existence for the foreseeable fjture  Accordingly they coot rue to 
adopt the going concern basis in orepar.ng the annual report and 
financial statements 

ridependent ajditor 
Pursuant to Sect on 14 (2) of Schedule 1 0' the Insurance Accounts 
Directive (Loyd-, Syndicate ard Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 
2008, the aud for will be deemed reappo red ard KPMG LIP w Ii 
tnerefore continue in off. ce. 
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Report of the directors of the managing agent 

3 Staerrent of rranagng agent's responsiblities 

The directors of the managing agent ae responsible fo oreparir.g the 
Syndcate financial statements in accordance with app icaW law and 
te;lat;ons 

The Iosuranoe Accourts Directive (Lloyds's Syndicate and Aggregate 
Accounts) Regulations 7008 requires the directors of the maraging 
agent to prepare their Syndicates financta' statements for eaci 
finarcial year. Under Mat law they have electee to prepare the 
finarcial statements in accordance with UK Accounting Stancards 
and applicable law (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), 
including I RS 102 the Financial Repo!tilg Stardard acplicable in the 
UK ard Republic of Ireland. 

Uner Insurance Accounts Direct ye (Lloyds's Syndicate and 
Aggregate Accounts) Regu ations 2008 the directors o the managing 
agent must not approve tie financial staterrents Liless hey we 
satisfied that they give a true and far view of ti-c state of affairs of the 
Syndicate and of the profit or less of the Syrcicate for Mat period, In 
ereoarinq these tinanc.at  statements the directo-s of the managing 
agent are required to: 

• Select suitable account rq p01 ces and then apoly them 
consistently, 

• Make ji.dgen-ents and estimates that are reasonable  and 
prudent 

• State whether applicable UK Accounting Stancarco have been 
followed, subject to any material departures d sclosed and 
explained r the financial statements, and 

• Assess the syndicate's ability to continue as a gorg concerr 
disc.osing. as applicable, matters elated to going concern: and 

• Use the going concern basis of accointir'g 3n1e55 they e (her 
intend to cease trading or have no malistic alternative Out to co 
$o 

The directors of the managing age'l are responsible fo keep.ng  
adequate accointing 'ecords that are sufficient to snow and explain 
the Syndicate's trarsactions aid d sclose wth reasonable accuracy 
at ary tire the finarcial position of the Syndicate and enable their to 
ensure that the financial statements comply w th tie Insurance 
Acccurts Directive (I loyds's Syncicate aric Aggregate Accounts) 
Reguatiors 2008 They are responsible for suci irternal coitol as 
hey determine is necessary to enable he pepwation of franc al 
statements that are free froir material misstaterrent, whether due to 
fraud of error, and have general respolsiblity for taking siici steps 
as are reasonab:y open to them to safeguard the assets of the 
company and to p'event ano detect fraud and other rregularities 

The drectors of the n-anagng agent ae respons b e for the 
maintenance and integrity o the Syndicate and finarcial information 
ircluded on tie Syndicate's website Legslatior in the UK govern rg 
the preparatior and dissemination of financial sate-ne-tts may differ 
from legislation ir. ott-er ;ursdictions. 
On beha of the Board 

,- 

T C Clementi 
Chief Executive Officer 
16 Ma-en 2018 
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Independent auditor's report 
to the members of Syndicate 2001 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Syndicate 2001 for the 
year ended 31 December 2017 witch comprise the Statement of 
Profit or Loss Tech-i cal account General business Statement of 
Profit or Loss: non-technical account, Balance Sheet - Assets, 
Balance Sheet - Labrlthes, Statement of Changes in Members' 
8aances, Statement of Cash flow, and related notes, rciuding the 
accounting policies in rote I 

In our opinion the financial statements' 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with UK accounting 
standards, incluci:ng FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard 
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland,  and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 
Insurance Accounts Directive (1 oyd's Syndicate and Aggregate 
Accounts) Regulations 2008 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on 
Auditing (UK) (iSAs (UK)') and applicable law. Our responsibilities 
are described below, We have fulfilled our ethical responsbilities 
under, and are independent of the syndicate in accordance with, UK 
ethical requirements including the Financial Reporting Council ("FRC') 
Ethical Standard We believe that tie audit evidence we have 
obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our opinon. 

Going concern 

We are req'ured to report to you if we have concluded that the use of 
the going concern basis of accounting is inappropriate or there is an 
undisclosea materia uncertainty that may cast sgnficant doubt over 
the use of that basis for a period of at least twelve months 'ram the 
date of approval of the annual accounts. We have nothing to report in 
these respects 

Report of the directors of the Managing Agent  

Responsibilities of the directors of the Managing Agent 

As exolaiaed more fully in their statement set cut on page 6, tie 
directors of the Managing Agent are responsible for the preparator of 
the 'inancia statements and for being satisfied that they give a true 
and fair view: such internal control as they determine 1$ necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements triat we free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, assessing the 
syndicate's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern: ard using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless they eithe' intend to cease 

alternative but to do so. 

Our obIectrves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements as a whole are free from matenal misstatement, 
whether cue to fraud or error, anc to issue our co-ion tn an auoitor's 
report Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does 
not guarantee that an audit conducted accordance with ISAs (UK) 
will always detect a material mi sstatement when it exists 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error arid are consderect 
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could "easonably be 
expected to infuerice the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of the fanancal statements. 

A fulier description of our responsibilities is provitied on the FRC's 
website at www,frsorg,yk/auditprsresgjpJi 

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our 
responsibilities 

This report is made solely to the syndicate's members, as a body, in 
accordance with the Insurance Accounts Drective (Lloyds Syndicate 
and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008. Ou audit work has been 
undertaken so that we might state to the syndicate's members trrose 
matters we are required to state to hem in an aucitor's report and for 
no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not 
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the cornoany 
and the syndicate's members, as a body, for our audi work, for this 
report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

• give a true and fair view of the state of the syndicate's affairs as at tlJflti U !}dY 

31 December 20'7 and of its loss for the year then enoed, Auditor's responsibilities 

the directors are responsible for the Report of the directors of the 
Managing Agent Our opinion on the financial statements does not, 
cover that report and we do not express an audi t opinon or, except as ' ( 
explictIy stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon 

Our responsibility is to read the Recort of 
the directors of the Timothy Butcrrart (Senior Statutory Auditor)

fo and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor 
Managing Agent and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our Chartered Accountants 
financial statements audit work, the information therein is materially 15 Canada Square 
misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements o our audi London, E4 4 SGL 
knowledge Based solely on that work we have not identified material 
misstatements in that report. 

In our,  op ron the information given in tie Report of the Directors of 16 Mach 2018 

the Managing Agent is consistent with the financia statements 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 

Under the Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyds Syndicate and 
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008, we are required to report to 
you f, in our opinion' 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns 
adequate for our audit have not been received from 
branches not visited by us; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the 
accounting records and returns; or 

• certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by 
law are not made; or 

• we have not received all the information and explanations 
we require for our audit. 

We have nothing to report in these resoects. 



Statement of profit or loss 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

!ecr'ucal account - general bsincss 

Earred zremijrns net of reinsLance 

Gross wuitter perniurrs 

Oiward iersurance premiums 

Net witten ;r&:- 'urris 

Change in the provisio,7, fo- ,.,nea-ned p'erriums 

Gross amount 

Reinsures' snare 

Change in tnc not provisar for Licarled cremijais 

Fa"ned perrLms, net rersuraice 

Allocated investment retn t' sfered Porn te ron techr cat acccun 

C aims rcure, net o' e rsurance 

Cams paid 

C oss amount. 

Reinsvers' share 

Net carns paid 

Ct'ange r the provs'on for dairis 

Gross anoLit 

Rersurers' shate  

Change it,  the net orovisioi fo,  cia ms 

Claims inct.:red. net of reinstance 

Net cperaing expenses  

13a ance or tt'e tecnnica accoLit for gereral 

Lit 

2 2,082.2 1830.7 

(5483) (4/31) 

1,533.9 1,3576 

9(c) (155.7) (72.0) 

9(c) 173 9.3 

9(c) (138.4) (62.7) 

1,395.5 1,2949 

14.0 9./ 

9(a) (1,191.9) (831.3 

9(a) 3083 2061 

9(a} (8836) (625.2) 

9a (966.3) (258.2) 

301  519.1 699 

3(a) (4472) (18.83) 

9(a) (1,3308) (83.5) 

3 (641.1) (57.1) 

- (5674) (80.) 

6 

6 

6 

6 

Ncr-tecnnica accovit —general btsiness 

Balance ci: the general bus Iress technical acccun 

Investment income 

Realised gainsi( osses) on rnvestmerts 

lnrealtsed (Iosses)/gains or irvestrrents 

lvestrrent expenses and ctarges 

At.ocated investment :etL:ri trarste'ed to eiera bLsiness technical account 

Foreign excnange gairs  

(t ass) to, tile  financial year 

2017  

rn Er, 

(562.4) (83.0 

22,7 2.3 

74.3 (37.1) 

(255) 561 

(0.9) (1.7) 

(14.0) (9.7) 

6.1 16.3 

(35.1) 

A I operations o'tne Syrdicate are cariti-Jing. 

Tiore we-c ro amounts recogrsed 'r athe' compreher:sve income in the --.*rent o preceding yea ohe' han tiose inc.Lccd ii the Statement 
of prcfit cr loss Therefore ro Stateme-t of other ccrnorehersrve inczime has been oresentcd 

I be accompany rg notes on pages 2 to 38 form part cf these accojnts 
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Statement of financial position 
At 31 December 2017 

Prepayments ano accued income 

Deferred acqLis.tion costs 

Other prepayments and accrued income 

Now 
Li' 

8(b) 2,1893 1,872 

9(cl, 232 1 218 1 

9(a) 9445 486.1 

1,1766 704.2 

3938 356,7 

8750 792,^- 

8(c)  249,2 245.9 

1.5180 1,3946 

8(a) 60 16.7 

10  1611 1343 

167 1 151.0 

9(c) 311 3 280.3 

34 0 36,3 

3453 3166 

Investments 

F iiancial vesrrierts 

Reinsurers' share of tecnicaI provisicns 

Provision fo unearned premiums 

Claims outstanding  

Debtors 

Debtors arising out of airect insurance operations 

Debtors arising out of reinsurance cperations 

Other debtors 

Other assets 

Cash at bank and in hand 

Overseas aeposits 

Total assets  5.3963 4383.6 

Capital and reserves 

Members calances 6008 652.0 

Technical provisions 

Provision fcr Lriearned premiums 9(c) 1.2903 1,1599 

Claims outstanding 9(a) 2,911.3 2,068.0 

4.201 6 3,2279 

Creditos 

Creditors arising out of direct insurance operatoris 941 695 

Creditors arising out of reinsurance cpe'aticns 3601 289.9 

Ot'ierc'ecIcrs 8(d) 139 7 '44 3 

5939503.7 

Total iabilittes 53963  4 3836 

The fiiancial statements on pages 8 to 38 were approved and auti-orised i ssue by the Board of Directors of MS Amlin Underwriting mile--
and s'gied on its behalf by. 

' J Greer 
Cli ef Financial Officer 
A6Ma.C12018 

The accompanying notes on pages 12 to 38fcrrr part othese OcConts 
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Statement of cash flows 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

2017 
Note 

7016 

Em Em 

(499 7) 351 

9737 6803 

(472 4) 98.3) 

(152 1) (3923) 

902 115.1 

(70 6) :38.3) 

(631) (1666) 

(1940) 648 

(3.9290) (3.233.1) 

3.5808 324/,/ 

547 316 

(2935) 462 

(27 3) (1C7 0) 

5270 - 

667 1048 

(89 2) 
- 

(97 3) 

4772 
- 

(995) 

(103) 115 

167 40 

(04) 12 

8(a) 60 167 

Operating resift 

Increase in gross techri.cal p-ovisiois 

Increase in reinsurers share technical provisions 

Increase in debtcrs 

Increase in creditos 

Investment return 

Foeigr exchange 

Net cash ojtflow) I inflow from operat rg activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Purchase of equity aric dent instrumerts 

Sale a' equity and debt instruments 

Investrneit income and movements ii equity investmeits 

Net cash(outflow) / inflow from investig activities 

Cast-  flows from f1nancing act v ties 

Disticution of po'it 

Cast- Ca 

FIS additiois 

FIS released to member 

Net cast- inflow / (outflow) from financing activities 

Net increase! (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of tre year 

Fffect cf exchange rate on cash aid cash_eqLiva erits 

Cash ard cash equivalents at the eid of the year 

The accompanying notes on pages 12 to 38 form part of these accounts 
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Statement of changes in member's balances 

For the year ended 31 December 2017 

207 21016 

Note fr IF r,  

At 1 January - (58.6) 

Balance on techr:cal account for the francial year (562.4) (v 0) 

Fore'gi exctange gains recognised in non-techrcal accoint 61 6.3 

lransfer from/ (to)r-emoerin respect Cf underwritrrg participations 5003 (1/.0) 

At 31 December (114.6) (586) 

I unds deposited by MS Amlin Corporate Member Hmited 

AtlJanuary 7106 6556 

Profit for the financial year 566 28.6 

Funds deposited in financial year 
- .. 

(51.8) 26.4 

Amounts owed to MS Amlin Corporate Member Limited 12 715.4 710.6 

At 31 December 
. 

6008 6570 

Members participate or, Syrdicates by reference to years cf account ad teir ultimate result. Assets and liabilities are assessed with reference 
to policies incepting in that year o' accourt in respect of their membership of a particular year MS Ar'rtin Corporate Member Lirnitea s a whol y 
owned subsidiary of MS Am in plc 

The accompanying notes on pages 12 to 38 forn  part of these accounts 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

1 Basis of preparation 
hese financal statements have been prepared on a going concern 

bass, under the historical cost convent-on except for certain financial 
assets wt-ich are measurec at their fair value, using the annual basis 
Of accoLntng in accordance with Regulation 5 the Insurance Accounts 
Directive (Lloyd's Syndicate ard Aggregate Accoints ReglatIons 
2008) (tte Regjiations), and in compliance with United Kingdom 
Accounting Standards includ rg Financial Reporting Standard 102, 
The Financial Reporting Standard Appl cable n the UK and te 

Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) and Financial Reporting Standard 103, 
Insurance Contracts' (FRS 103). FRS 102 and FRS 103 have beer 

cons stently applied to all years presented 

The managing agent's registered address is The I eadenhafi Buicing, 
122 .eacenhali Street, London. EC3V 4AG. 

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation 
uncertainty 
The preparaton of financial statements in conformity with I RS 102 
anc FRS 103 requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.. 
It also requires management to exercise its jt.dgement 'r the process 
of applying the Syndicates accounting policies. The areas involving a 
higher degree of judgement or cornp'ex ty, or areas wiere 
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements 
are disclosec below. The preparation of financial statements requires 
the use of est mates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liapilities. ario the disclosure of cont nqent 
assets and liabilities. Although these estimates are based on 
managements best knowledge of current events and actions, actual 
esults may ult mately differ from those estimates 

Insurance contract liabilities 
The most significant estimate made n the financial statements reates 
to unpaid insurance cia m reserves and related loss adstment 
expenses of the Syndicate The methods, assumptions and estK'nates 
used by the Sync icate to estimate the :rsurance contract liabi.it  es are 
described in note 90) 

Unpaid claims reserves are estimated on an undiscounted basis 
Provisions are subject to a detailed quarterly review where forecast 
future cash flows and existing amounts prov ded are reviewed and 
reassessed. Any changes to he amounts held are adjusted through 
the statement of profit or loss. 

Details of the Syndicate's cutstarcing claims reserves and c aims 
development are gven in note 9 

Insurance contract premium 
The Accounting policy note nsLrarce Contracts premiums details 
how the Syncicate accounts for nsurance oremiums 'rcluding the 
estimates made cy the Syndicate. In addition to his further 
information is included below to aid in the understanding of the 
potential significance of the impact of these est'mations to the 
Syndicate. 

With over supply of cacital, paticularly in the reinsurance market, 
clients have increasingly .requested multi-year placements of their 
reinsurance programme. A number of contracts include canoe latron 
clauses which can be enforced by the Cl ent. Judgement is therefore 
requied to be applied in ca culatin.g the estimated total pren- cn-  at the 
inception of these contracts. 

The calcclatior. of [P1 is inherently subjective and attained through a 
combination of unoerwrters best estimates at a policy level and 
actuarial technqjes at a polfoiio leve,, based on observable histcr cal 
trenos TI-ese estimates are reviewea on a quarterly basis by 
underwr:ters and inoeperdently assessed by the actuarial and finance  

teams The esimation of earned perrium uses udgement about the 
pcfie of risk over the coverage per ad of (re)insu'arce contracts 

Product classification 
Insurarce contracts are defined as ti-ose containing significant 
insurarce rs< if, and only if, an insured event could cause an insurer 
to rake sigificant additional payments in any scenaio excluding 
scenarios that lack co-nmercal substance, at the inception of the 
contract 

Contracts ente-ed into by the Syndicate witi reinsurers urder which 
the Syndicate is compensated for losses on contracts issued by the 
Syricicate arc ti-at meet the class fication requirements for insurance 
contracts ae classified as reinsuance contracts held. Insu'ance 
contracts undcrwritter by the Syndicate under which the contract 
holder is another rsure (inwards reinsL.rarce) ae inc uded wrtr r 
'-'surance contracts 

Based on tie cvrent assessment all of the products underwr tten by 
the Syndicate are insurance contracts with r the scene of FRS '103. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities 
The Company uses pricing vendo sources in deterrnning the fair 
value of financial assets and fnarcial .iaopltties. Depending on tie 
methods and assumptions used (for examp e in the fair valuator of 
.,evel 2 and I evel 3 f'nancial assets), the fair valuation of financial 
assets and financ at liabi'ities can be subect to est mation uncertainty. 
Details of these methods and assumptions are desor bed in note 8. 

Significant accounting policies 
The princioa accounting po icies are summarsed below They have 
been applied consistently throughout the current and pior,  years 

Insurance contracts premiums 
Gross written premiur'rs comprise premiums on nsurance contracts 
incepting dLrrg the financial year together wtt'i adustments to 
premium written in previous accounting years. The estimated pemicrr 
income in respect of facility contacts. for example bidhg authorities 
and line sips are deemed to be written in full at the inception & the 
contract. 

Prem ms are d sctosed be'ore the deouction cf brokeaqe aid 
exclude taxes or duties levied on them when these a'e payaoie by the 
Syndicate. Lstimates are ncluded 'or premiums receivable after the 
period era but not yet noti'ed outward reinsurance oremium is 
accounted for r tie same accounting period as the 'elated nsu-ance 
or nwad reinsurance ousiness 

Pemium is recognised as earned over the policy contract per cd The 
earned element is calculated on a oas s where the premium 's 
apport oned over the period of risk For premium w-itten under 
faclities, the earned cement is caculated based on the estimated 
inception date and cove-age period of the underly rig contracts. 

1 he estimation of earned orernim uses judgement about the profile of 
risk over the coverage period of (me)insurance contracts and reflects 
the seasonal atu-e o celain classes of business, This moe closely 
aligns the earning a' premium with the seasonal basis o' reserving 
c aims 

The proportion of premiums wrtten gross of commissor oayable, 
attributable to periods after the baance sheet date is deferred as a 
provision for .rearned premiums The change n th s provis.or is 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

I Basis of preparation continued 
taken to the ncome statement in order that revenue is recognised 
over the period of the risk lincer FRS 1, 03, unearned premium are 
monetary Fabrites. These are therefore valuec at ciosirig  exchange 
rates at the reporting period end and any foreign cjrrency gains or 
losses are recognised in the statement of croft or loss. 

Acquisition costs 
Acquisition costs compise orokerage incurred on insurance contracts 
written durng the ftanciai year. They are incurred on the same basis 
as the earned procorlioris of the premiums they relate to. Deferred 
acquisition costs are amortised over the period Tr  which the related 

revenues are carried, Deferred acquisition costs are reviewec at the 
end of each reporting period and are impaired where they are no 
longer consfriered  to be recoverable out of future margins in the 
related revenues.. Unoer FRS 103. deferred accuisitior costs are 

monetary assets. I hese are therefore valued at closing exchange 
rates at the reporting period end and any foreign currency gains or 
losses ae recognsed in the statement of croft or OSS. 

Reinsurance premiums ceded 
Reinsurance premium ceded comprise premium on reinsurance 
arrangements bought which incept during the financia year, together 
with adjustments to premium ceded in previous accounting years The 
proportion of reinsurance  premium ceded attributabe to Periods after 
the reporting date is deferred as reinsurers sha'e of unearned 
premium Rerrsurance premium ceded is earned over the policy 
contract period in accordance with the terms of the reinsurance 
contract 

Insurance contracts liabilities: claims 
Claims paid are defined as those claims transactons settled up to the 
batance sheet date including the internai and extemnai  claims 
settlement expenses aliocated to those transactions. 

Claims reserves are estimated on an undiscounted basis Provisions 
are subiect to a detailed quarterly review where forecast future cash 
flows and existing amounts provided are reviewed and reassessed 

Any changes to the amounts held are adjusted through the income 
statement. Provisions are established above an actuarial best 
estimate as an additonal degree of caution. 

Unpaid claims reserves are made for known or anticipated iiablities 
under insurance contracts which have not been settied up to the 
reportrg dale. Included within the provision is an a4lowance for the 
future costs of settling those claims. Ths is cstated based on past 
experience arid current expectations of future cost levels, 

The unpad claims reserves also includes, where necessary, a reserve 
for unexpred risks where, at the reporting date. the estimated costs of 
future cams ano related deferred acqusition costs are expected to 
exceec the unearned premiums provision In determining the need for 
an unexpired risk provision the underwriting divisions within the 
Syndicate have been regarded as groups of business that are 
managed together. 

Some insurance contracts permit the Syniecate to soil (usualty 
damaged) property  acqured in settling a claim (for example, savage), 
The Synccate may also 1cave the right to pursue trird parties for 
payment of some or ali costs (for cxarnpe, subrogation). Estimates of 
salvage recoveries and subrogation reimbursements are included as 
ailowarces in the measurement of the insurance liabIty for unpaid 
claims, and recognisec in insurance and rensurance receivables 
when the liability :s settled 

Although the claims provision is considered to be reasonable, having 
regard to pievious claims experience (including the use of certain  

stat stcally based projectons) and case by case reviews 0' rotified 
losses, on the basis of information avaabe at the date of determirng 
Inc povisiori, the uifrnate liabilities wIl vary as a -esuit of subseouent 
information and events. These adjustments are reflected in the 
hnaricia statements for the period n which the related adjustments 
are made 

Reinsurance recoveries 
The benefits to which the Syndicate s entitled unoer its reinsurance 
contracts heid are recognIsed as reinsurance assets. 

These assets consist of shortterm balances due from reinsurers, as 
wcl as longcr4errn receivables that are dependent on the expected 
claims and benefits arising under the related rensured insurance 
contracts Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are 
measured consistenty with the amounts associated with the reinsured 
insurance contracts and in accorcance with the terms of each 
reirsurance contract. 

Where there is ob3ective evicence trat  a re'nsurance asset is 
impaired, the Syndicate reduces the carrying amount of the 
reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognises the 
impairment loss in the statement of profit or loss 

Financial assets 
The Syndicate's financiai assets are classified at fair value through 
profit and loss (FVPL ) This oassif'ication requres all fair vaue 
changes to be recognised immediately within tic nvestrnent return 
line in Inc statement of profit or iceS. 

Within the F'VPt category, hoklings It coilective investment schemes 
fi xed income securibes, equity securities, property funds and certain 
derivatives are classif'ed as trading' as the Syndicate buys with the 
intention to resell 

All other assets at FVPL are classcfied as other than trading' within 
the FVPt. category as they are managed arc their performance is 
evaluated on a FVPI. bass. 

Purchases and sa-es of investments are recognised on the trade date, 
wtch s the date the Syndicate commits to purchase or sell the 
assets. These are initially recognised at fair value, and are 
subsequently feqwasurod. at fair value based on cuoted bid prices. 
Transaction costs are recognised directly in the statement of profit or 
loss when incurred. Changes in trie fair value o investments are 
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which they 
arise. The uncertainty around valuation is discussed further in note 8. 

Derivative financial instruments 
Derivative financial instruments primarily nc1ude currency forwards 
Derivatives are initialiy recognised at fair value on tire date on which a 
derivative contract is entered into. They are subsequently measured 
at fair value, with their far values obtained from quoted market prices 
or, where these are rot available by using vauation techniques such 
as discounted cash flow mode!s or option pricng models Changes n 
the far value of derivative instruments are recognised in-'mediately in 
the statement of profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of derivatives 
held to hedge against unmatched foreign exchange exposure are 
~ rcljdeo wthin other operating expenses where they offset fo'e'ign 
exchange gains and losses. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

1 Basis of preparation -continued 
The Syndicate documerts at the inception of each hedg ng 
transaction the relat onsi-Ip between hedging rstruments and hedged 
items, as well as its risk management object yes and strategy 'or 
uncertaking various hedging transactions.The Sync Gate aso 
d3cumer:s its assessment, botr at hedge 'rceptior ard or ar 
ongoing basis, o' wnethe the derivatives that are used in hedging 
trarisactiors are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of 
hedged items. 

Investment return 
The investment return comprises investment 'rcorne, ir.vestmert 
gains ess losses and is net a' investment expenses and charges 

Realised gains or losses are calculated as the difference between the 
net sales poceeds and their purchase pice in the financial year or 
their vauation at tie commencement o' The year. Unrea!ised gains 
and losses ae calculated as the difference between the valuation of 
investments at the ba ance sheet date aid their ourcl-ase price n the 
finaric a yea-  or their valuation at he cornmencerrent of tl-e year. 

Al. of the investment retLrn arising in the year is reported rtially in the 
ncn-technpca account A transfer is then made 'ram the ron-technical 
account to the tecinicat account to reallocate investment return 
'elating to underwr tung assets 

Taxation 
No provision has been made in espect of UK income tax oil trading 
rcome It is the responsibility of tie mender to settle the:r tax 
abilities. Overseas taxation car-lenses US Federal Income tax and 

Canadian Federa Income tax The amojrits chaged to the member 
are collecteo centrally through Lloyd's Members Servces Unit as part 
of the members distribut on pocess The ulturrate tax Iiaoility is the 
esponsioulity a' the underwnul rg memeer. 

Foreign currencies 
The Syndicate  maintains sever separate currency funds, namely 
Sterling, US dollars. Euros, Canadian dol as New Zealard dolla"s, 
Australian dollars and Japanese yen 

(a) Funct anal and reserrtation crrenny 
Items included in the financial statements of tie Synoicate are 
measured .n Pojnds Sterl rg (E) wt-ich is the functional cJ'rency of 
the primary economic environment in Which tie Syrcicate operates, 
The financa. statements are presented in 'Pounds Sterling' (i). 

(b) "rarsactions ana balances 
Trarsactions denominated in 'oreign cu-rences are translated rto the 
'unctiorral cur-ency using the exchange rates p-evailing at the dates of 
the transactions. Monetary assets and liab lites are translated at he 
rates c' exchange at the reporting date 1. nsurance ba ances are 
considered to be monetary assets) Non-moneta'y assets and 
liabilities are translated at the rate prevailing on the date in wh oh the 
asset or liability first arose or, where such items are revalued, at the 
latest Valuation date. Exchange diffeerces are recognised within the 
'non-technica account. 

Loans and receivables 
I oans and receuvacles are initially recognised at fair value and 
subsequently measured at amortsed cost us rg an e'fective interest 
rate. Approor ate allowances for estimated irrecove"able amounts are 
recognised in the statement of orofit o toss when there is evidence 
that the asset is impaired. These are reversed wtuer the triggering 
event that caused he irrpaimiert is evesed. 

Other payabtes 
Othe-  Dayables are irrit ally recognised at fair value aid subsecnently 
rreasved at amortised cost. They represent liabilities to pay for goods  

or services that have been received or sucplied in the normal course 
of business, invoiced by the supplier before the year end bit for 
wirch payment has not yet been made 

Insurance debtors and creditors 
In the normal course of business for the major ty o'cent'acts. 
settiemerut is required to be made with Lloyd s Central Account rg, the 
market settlement bureau, on the basis of the net balance due to or 
from insurance broe-s in tota rather than the amounts due to or from 
the rdividual part es which trey represent. The legal status of This 
practice of net settlement is uncertain and in the event of an 
i-solvency it is generally abandoned. Accord rgly, irsurance debtors 
and creditors, as preserted, in 'espect of both Lloyds Central 
Accounting settled business ard business hat is settled duect with 
orolcers and service con-panics, comp'use respectively the totals of all 
the Syndicate's rd.vtcual outstanding don-it and credit transact ors 
before any offset. 'I he esuttant tota s give no iridica:.on of future net 
cash 'lows. 

Syndicate operating expenses 
Costs incurred by the managing agent exclusively 'or the Syndicate 
a-c enarged to the Syndicate on an accrual s basis. 

Expenses incured jointly by the rraraging agent arc tie Syndicate 
a-e charged to the Syndicate and relect the costs of services 
povided and does not induce any profit element Te managing 
agent cha'ges a further n'aiagenent fee of 2 50/r of syndicate 
capacity 

Retirement benefit costs 
Pension contributions are charged to the statement of pro'it or loss 
when cue. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents are car-icd in Vic statement o' financial 
position at fair value. For the purposes of tie statement of cash flows 
cash anc cash equivalents comer .se casrr in hand. cepos;ts be on 
cal' with banks, hig"ily liquid rvestments which are believed to be 
subject to insignificant r sk of change in far value 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

?.Technical account analysis 

An analysis of the underwriting result before ilvestment 'eturn and ret tethircal p'oVlSiolS is Set out oelow, 

Corn'iss  ion s 

Net Pt on oss 

Gross Gross ('  C.ss oprrr)a RersPce rcr'si prer1uss 

wrt(ie-i prerias earned prernu'rs clams rcjred esecices riac "oral ir crone ear"rel 

20'7 LM Ern En fir rio fri fir En' 

Drect insurance - - 

Accident and heath 491 466 (279) (183) (6 1) (5 7) 644 (88) 

Moto'(third party liab lity) 561 535 (546) (176) (07) (194) 88 1 (10 1) 

Moto (other C asses) 217 7 201.0 (2236) (628) (26) (880) 3408 (378) 

Ma'ine, aviation ard transport 3464 3194 (349 1) (993) 52 1 (769) 5098 (60 1) 

Fi'e ard otner damage to Drop-erty 4264 416 1 (3239) (1669) (524) (127 1) 651 (782) 

Third party liacility 3840 3290 (242 9) (134 9) (43 5) (92 3) 4849 (61 8) 

Miscellaneous 709 582 (27 3) (224) (11 1) (26) 904 (11 0) 

1.55060 1.42380 (1.2493) (522 2) (64 3) (4120) 2.22940 (2676) 

Reinsurance 5316 5027 (9088) (1189) 3606 (1644) 7956 (946) 

Total  2.08220 1.92650 (2,158 1) (641 1) 2963 (5764) 3.02500 (3624) 

Com'nss cins 

Net %_1 m1 g'oss 

Gi'c-ss Gross Gress opearo(j Runei'-.p err'-'ia p'crm"urrs 

m 't.r m$ ed p'ne,ms rlavns inuvwd euporst's oalarrce Iota pfOuSrO'mS eXnei  

2C6 Err Err, Err Em f.m Em L's (ri 

Direct insurance 

Accident and heath 264 29.7 (19.1) (9 6) (2.4) (1 4) 39.3 (58) 

Motor (third party liab lity) 46.7 42.7 (36 6) (14 9) 0.9 (7 9) 61.7 (8.4) 

Motor (Other c asses) 208.2 186 4 (169.4) (65 0) 8.7 (39.3) 265.2 (36.6) 

Maine. aviation ard transport 211.3 2109 (138,1) (183) (80) (135) 264.3 (41.4) 

Fire and otier damage to property 241.3 242.4 ((32,4) (81.9) (21.1) 7.0 331 7 (47.6) 

Third party Iraoihty 281.0 2699 14 53,1) (906) (24 0) 2.2 3686 (53.0) 

Miscellaneous 653 733 (44 2) (26 6) (3 8) (1 3) 985 (14 4) 

1080.2 1,055.3 (692.9) (366.9) (49.7) (54.2) 1,4487 (2C7.2) 

Reinsurance 7505 703.4 (396.7) (204.2) (138.0) (35 5) 794 7 (138 4) 

Total 1,830.7 11,758.7 (1,3896) (571 1) (187.7) (89.7) 2,243.4 (3456) 

A I premiums are concluded in the UK 

The geographica' analysis of gross wnirneo premiii'is cy location of c:ient, as a proxy for risk location, 's as follows: 

UK 

Other EU countries 

USA 

Other 

Total 

20' 

Er' 

5482 

225 1 

5758 

633 1 

2.0822  

201b 

In.  

3892 

155.9 

824.8 

4608 

1,8301 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

3 Net operating expenses 

201 71b 

Acquisition costs 4494 3957 

Change in deferred acquis ton costs (note 9(d)) (39 3) (125) 

Administrative expenses 170.4 16 3 

Managing agent's fees 433 349 

Lloyd's charges 42.8 '70 

Reinsuance commission and profit oarticipanon 
- 

(25 5) (25.3) 

641.1 571 1 

Administrative expenses include. 

Fees payable to the Syndicate's auditor for: 

Audit of the Syndicates annual repert (0 4) (0.5) 

Otter audit-related sevices (0 1) (0.2) 

Total commissions for cirect insurance business to,  the year amounted to £331.1 rrilor (206: £245.9 iilion). 

For MS Ami r Underwriting Limited the aud'to-s remL-ieratio' was £15,0C3 (2016 £21,000) 

4 Staff numbers and costs 

All staff are employed by MS Amlin Corpoate Services L mited, a wholly owned subsidiary of MS Amlin plc and the immediate parent company 
of the managing agent The folowing amounts we-e recharged to the Synd cate in respect of salary costs. 

20I 2016 

Wages and salaries 62 1 3 

Social secirity costs 84 63 

Other oersion costs 8 4 4 1 

78.9 6.4 

Pension costs reflect cortributions paid to MS Amlin defined benefit sct'erne and defred contr'hution schemes. The def.nec benefit scheme 
covers a number of MS Amlin entities anc is trierefore expensed based 01 contributions pa c. 

The average rumbe-  of employees emp'oyed by MS Am in Corporate Services Lirited wto prov bed services to the Syndicate during the year 
was as to lows: 

Serioruncerwr ters 

Otner underw'iters 

Underwriting sicp0i 

Claims staff 

Claims support 

Operational 

Operational support 

5. Directors emoluments 

201' 2016 

NL,1e' N'rne, 

95 93 

84 80 

274 244 

63 51 

126 162 

376 297 

138 118 

1.156 1,02 

Drecto-s ae also orrectors or emoloyees of othe' companies within the MS Amlin Group. It s rot practicable to allocate total emoli.ncnts 
between services as directors or ernp oyees of rdividual MS Amlin Group companies.The directors of MS Am in Uncerwriting Limited rcceved 
the to lowing aggregate emJneration charged to the Syndicate and hcluded Witlir net operating exeenses: 

201 2015 

i,XX) 

Executive and non-executive director's emoluments and 'ees 5968 7.001 

Accrued def red benefit scheme perisior 150 141 

Defined contrbutori scheme 145 82 

6,263 /,230 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

5 Directors' emoluments continued 

Payments were made to 4 d rectors (206: 11  1. in espect of cefined bene'it pens on schemes and to 5 drectors (236 5) n espect o' defined 
contribution schemes. 6 directors were memoers of long term incentive schemes (2016. 111. 

Included in the executive and non-executive di-ectors emoluments is IN I 1,2016 £0.7 rrilloj relating to compensation to directors for loss of 
office 

The hghest pad director o  MS Amlin Underwriting L mited rece ved the 'ollow rg aggregate reriuneation charged to the Syrdicate ard 
included within net operating expenses. 

207 2316 
I' 3') F 00C 

Directors emotLme-its 1,597 1, 647 
Defied contribution scrieme 

, 52 7 

1.649 1.654 

The three (2016: tnree( active uderw-iters daring the yea-  received t'ie follcwi'g remune-ation charged as a Syfldicate experse for the pe-od 
they were appo rted' 

EXO £300 

Executive directors emoluments 1.574 1,590 
Accri..ed definec beefit scheme cension 30 25 
Defied contribution scheme 87 34 

1.691 1,649 

6 Investment return 

2C 17 2'31 

C- 

Interest income income on cash and cash equivale-ts 0.5 05 
Income 'ron financia 5 I assets at fair va ue througi profit ard loss 22.2 70 
Investment Income 22.7 21.0 
Net realised gains/(osses) or financia assets measured at fair value throigh prof:t or loss 74 3 (37.1) 
Net unrealised(Icsses)f gains on financial assets measured at fair value through profit o loss (25.5) 56.1 
Investment expenses aid cha'ges (0.9) (1 7) 
Iota] investment return 706 38.3 

The above figures include irvestment return of £56.6 million (2016' £28.6 mill on) or cash bonds, equty and property investments dcposited 
by MS AmI r Co-po-ate Member I in led into the Syrdicate's 'remijm Tust Fund 
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118.5 1/1.6 

120.0 106.1 

691.2 6452 

212.8 151  0 

73,7 
4 7

•3 
 

11.7 30.2 

17.3 9.6 

1245.2 1.160.6 

14.0 109 

05% 05% 

05% 0.3% 

14% 0.9% 

06% 0.9% 

23% 25% 

34% 34% 

07% 1 2% 

1.2% 09% 

ear (exc ucrq expenses and cnarges 

Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

6.1nvestment return continued 

Calerdjr year rvestment yield 

Aveage Syrdicate funds avalable for rvestr'ient dur.rg the year 

Ster ir 

Euro 

US dollars 

Canadian dolars 

Australian doiars 

New Zealand dollars 

Japanese yen 

Coiibned  

Aggregate gross investment retve or Sy-date rvestrreits fo he 

Gross caenda yea nvestrnert yield.  

Sterling 

Lro 

US doUars 

Canac an dollars 

A,istralan dollars 

New lealanc col ars 

Japanese yen  

Combined  

lie aveage amoi of  Syndicate funds avaulaole to,  rvestrrent ras beer calculated as the ianthIy average oalce o' rivestrnenls and 
overseas depcsts. The yield percentages exclude inimateral soirees 9' rcore. 

7Foreign exchange risk 
'me Syrdicate's Lnctional and presentation cc-rency s Sterl rig TO-c Syndicate holds assets and ;iablity Dalar!ces in or base currercies of 
Sterling Eiros, US dollars and Canaoia oo'ars, ano additional currencies of New lealand dollars, iapanese yen and Austra; an doars I "e 
Syndicate attempts to matc the value 0  the assets he-d- these cjrrencies wth the equivalent hahiflies to rnrrr'se ',-reign exchange 
exposure 

Ioeiqr exchange exposJre aises when bjsiness is w -itte.n in non-'unct oial cjcrences, These tarsactions are t°anstated into the kictioa! 
crtency Ster irig at the p-evading spot rate once the oremLirns are received Coiseqentiy there is exposure to currency  movements cetweer, 
the exposi.'e berg written ard the p'erniums be rg received. Paymerts in nor-base cjrrenc es are converted back into the uncierly.rg 
cjrrency at the we a ca'm 's to oe setted, herefore the Syidicate is excosed to excharge -ate nis< between the cam ocrj radc and its 
sJtisequErit settlement. 

The Syndcate will aso occasiona ly transact cjrrcrc es on a forward basis partculwiy wien net monetary assetsihabi it es exceea pre-ageed 
tu1resto ds. A I forward contracts are carred out witri we:-'ated banks. so  as to I mit he counterparty rs'c. The rivestment ma-iaqers also hold 
forwa'd foreign exciange contracts in their potfol os a' he yea-end in orcer to hedge ricr'base currency rvestrnerts. Al 'oward contracts 
are marked to r-iaket in her valuations. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

7. Foreign exchange risk continued 
The table below presents the Syndicate's rremDers balances oy majcr base ct..'rency before the effect of any hedging nstrvrents. The 
amounts are stated ii tt'e sterling equivalent of the local crrency using the exchange rates as discosed in the Group Annua Report 

31 Dprernber 2017 

LS$ Et-ro CAN$ AUUS ,,PY Other  
C.r'encysk r- Ern Ern Ern Em Em Ent Fm 

- 

Franciat 'investments 1,0189 8032 1619 2298 1045 196 125 2,3504 

Reinsurers' share of 

tecinical rcvisicns 2954 791 2 52 7 373 - 1,1766 

Insyance and 

reinsurarce receivables 2585 7664 752 552 285 33 81.7 1.2688 

Cash at bank 1 8 2 1 03 - 0 1 1 4 0.3 60 

Other assets 2886 2150 255 702 11.1 18 263 5945 

Technica povIsons (1.0092) (2.321.7) (2830) (1972) (1437) (253) (221 5) (4,201 6) 

Insurance and 
reir'surance payacles (1139) (2959) (25 7) (187) - - - (454 2) 
Other creditors (95 4) (32 7) (8 9) 

-
(2 7) - - - (139 7) 

Net assets 6447 
- 

(72 4) (2 0) 1239 65 08 (100 7) 6008 

31 December 2016 

Sc q US$ E'a'D CANS AtJD$ JPY Ote' lola 
CLxreocy Fri Fm Fm Fm Em Ent Er-i En 

Financial investments 804.4 745.6 115.6 198.3 52.4 272 130 1951,5 
Reinsurers share of 215.0 359.3 39.3 306 - - 104.2 
technical povisions 

Insurance and 246.3 681.6 94.2 484 182 3.8 56.2 1,1487 
reinsurance receivables 

Cash at oan 9.1 4.2 0.5 1.2 1.4 0.3 16.7 
0the assets 260.8 234.6 24.3 145 97 1.2 17.4 5625 

Technical provisions (9358) (1,587.3) (225 7) (66.0) (960) (28.4) (1890) (3.227.9) 
Insurance and (68,71 (7504) (75 8) (4.5) - - - (359.4) 
reinsLrance payab)es 

Other creditors (625) (71.7) (9.8) (03) - - - (144.3) 
Net assets 5286 116.2 126 111.0 (145) 0.2 ('32 1) 6573 

If the foreign currencies were to strengthentweaien by 0% against Stering the movemert in the monetary net assets and iabilities of the 
Syndicate would result in the following gains/(losses) in the statenent of orofit o-  loss at 31 December 2017 

3 ecemirr 2 1 31 DtcernDe,  2010 

10% s1rerrgihe'iç 01 13% eaenr-'rq of 3% 5trer-gineri-o •O'/, eakerrr of 
c.'rerrcy agirrsi 68' claQncy agarnni COP currency ag&nst, GHP r'ur'er'cy agrisr 08P 

Crreicy Fir rm Fm Err 

US dollars (8 1) 6.6 128 (10.5) 
Canadian doilars 138 (11 3) 123 (13 3) 

Luro__________ _____ 
(07) 02 1.4 (1 1) 

55 (4 5)  265 (21 6) 

8. Financial assets and liabilities 

a) Cash and cash equivalents 

23' 2016 
Err Fm 

Cash andcash -i hand 60 _6_ 7 

Cash and cash equ.va  ents repesent cash at bank a-d in hand sncrt-terrr bank deposits ard other short-ten"-  hg -  y l-- id livestments that 
are sdblect to insignificart risk of changes 'n fair va uc 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

8.Financial assets and liabilities continued 

b) Net financial Investments 

F inanca assets at fair valje 11-r0ugh crofit or loss 

Debt secuities and cthe fixed income securities 

Shares ard otl'er varjab:e y ed securities 

Participation in 'rvestment pools 

10 cings in collective investment schemes 

0the investments 

Total firiancia assets at fair vaLie through orofit or loss 

Al V?ujkkn Al Cost 

207 2016 20 2215 

frr I'm Fr fri 

5738 588.9 575 1 590.3 

123 281.6 123 2302 

1268 701.3 1268 202 

1.474 1 750.5 1, 4356 706 6 

36 3.3 36 3.4 

2.1906 1825.6 2.1534 - 1 731.7 

inanca' labilities at fair value thrcui profit or loss 

Derivative financial instruments (1 3) (8.4) - - 

Net financ al investments 
-- - 

2.1893 
- 

.817.2 2.153A 1731  7 

Listed investments incLidec above 

Debt secu?ities  and othe fixed income securities 5738 5889 575 1 5903 

Shares and other variab!c y old securities - 270.5 - 719 1 

Uiderwnting I abilities are matched by bonds, investment poo s, collective investment schemes and cash Other more volatile assets, including 
equities, represent capital. Included aoovc are 'unds of £706 5 miilioi (21016 1694 3 milicn) deposited by MS Amlin Corporate Men'ber limited 
and held as cap tal assets (Funds in Syndicate (F IS)). 

The reconcil:atpon of opening and closing net financial investments is as fol ows. 

At 1 January 

Foreign exchange (losses)/gains 

Net purchases/(sa.es) 

Net ea ised gainsl(losses) on assets 

Net inrealised (Iosses)Igainsonassets 

At 31 December 

c) Other debtors 

Recevale from MS Arnlin Group companies 

Other 

20' 23'S 

fir frr, 

1.8172 1,6731 

(51 7) 157.8 

3750 (327) 

743 (371) 

(255) 56.1 

- 
2,1893 1,817,2 

2C17 2016 

Err EM 

2354 2100 

138 359 

2492 2459 

20i 2u'6 

('ii 

974 102.1 

244 1.9 

179 43.3 

Other debtors are all current 

ci) Other creditors 

Payable to MS Amlin Group companies 

Accua's and deferred income 

Other 

Other creditors include non-current balances of nil (2C16. £0.1 mill or). 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

8. Financial assets and liabilities continued 

e) Fair value hierarchy 

for finanaa, instruments carried at far value the Syndicate has categorised the measurement bass into a fair value hierarchy as follows: 
Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or [abilities that the entity can access at the measurement date 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices rdudeo within I eve I that are observable (e deveiooec using market data) 'or the asset or liability, 
ether directly or rdirectly. 

Level 3 Inputs are unobservable (ie for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or Iiabnity.  
There were no cianges to the vatuat on techniques during tie year. 

Shares and other variable yield securities 
Listed equities traded or a primary exchange in an active market are classified as Level 1. 

Debt and other fixed income securities 
The fair value is based upon quotes from pricing servces where available. These pricrg servces derive prices based or an average of quotes 
provided by brokers Where mult:ple quotes are not avaiable, the far value s based upon evaluated pricing services, which typicahy use 
proprietary cash flow models and incorporate observabe market inputs, such as credit soreads, benchmark quotes and other trade data. If 
such services do not provide coverage of the asset, then fair value is determined manually using incicative broker quotes, which are 
corroborated by recent market transactions in similar,  or dentical assets 

Where there is an active market for these assets and their fair value is the unadusted quotea market price, these are c:assifled as I evel I This 
is typicaly the case for government bonds. Level 1 also 'ncludes bond funds, where fair value is based upon quoted prices Where the market 
is inactive or the price is adjusted, but signficant market observable inputs havng been used by the pricing sources, hen these are considered 
to be Level 2. This is typically tie case for government agency debt, corporate debt, mortgage and asset-backed securities and catastrophe 
bonds, Certain assets, for which prices or other market inputs are unobservable, are crassified as Level 3. 

Holdngs in collective investment schemes 
These represent investments in open-ended investment unit trusts. The far vae of the investment ;n unlisted openendeci nvestmerts is 
determined using an unadjusted ret asset value, which results in a level 2 valuation. The unadjusted net asset value is used as the units are 
redeemable at the reportable net asset value at the measurement date. 

Participation in investment pools 
1 nese are units held in money market funds ard the value is based upon unad,usted, quoted ard executable prces provided by the fund 
manages and classified as Level 1, 

Derivatives 
Listed derivative contracts, such as futures, that are act:vey traded are valued using quoted prices from the relevant exchange and are 
classified as Level 1, Over the counter currency options are valued by the counterparty us:rrg quantitative models w:th multiple market nputs 
such as foreign exchange rate volatility. The market inputs are observable and the vatuaton can be validated through external sources These 
are classified as Level 2 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

B. Financial assets and liabilities continued 

Net financial investments by fair va ue groping. 

i-ar va ue h errarJry 'Lw value merarcrry 

..eve 1 ..eve 7 Level 3 lotai 21Y1 Level 1 Level 2 lovet 3 Thta 2015 

- 
Err Em Err Em Em Err Em Err 

Assets 

Financ al assets he'd or 
trading at fair value througn 
profit or loss 

Debt and other fixeo 4451 1287 - 573.8 385.1 203.8 - 5889 
income securities 

Snares and othervariable - 12 111 123 2705 - 11.1 28 6 
yield SCCUitICS 

Other financial assets at fair 
va ue through profit or toss 

Participation in investment 1268 - - 1268 201 3 - - .201 3 
pools 

Holdings in collective 09 1.2754 1978 1.474 1 606.0 144.5 7505 
investment schemes 

Other 1 3 23 - 36 2 2.1 - 13 

Total fi nancial assets 
- 

5741 1.4076 2089 2.1906 1,464. 205.9 155.6 1,825.6 

Liabilil es 

Financial iabilities held for 
trading at'air vaije through 
profit or loss 

Der vatwe uirancal 
instruments - (1 3) - (1 3) - (8.4) . (84) 

(84) 
1 otal financial liabilities - (1 3) - (1 3) - (8.4) 

Net financial investments 574 1 1.4063 2089 2.1893 1,464.1 197.5 556 1,817.2 

The tabe above excludes the Syndicates I--old rigs of cash and cast-  equivalents of  E6.0 rrillor. (2016: £16 7 rrll,oi). These are measured at 
fair value and are categorised as I eve! 1. 

The majority of tie Syndicate's investmcnts are valued based on cuoted market information or other observable marKet data I ne Syndicate 
iclds 9,5% 12015. 85%) of its net financial investments at a fair value based on estimates ano recorded as level 3 nvestnenls. Leve. 3 
rvestmeits in colective investment schemes a-e valued using net asset statemerts provided by independent thrd part es, and therefo-e no 
sensitivity analysis has been prepared. WI-ere estimates are used, tiese are based on a combination of nidepeident tird party ev dence and 
rtema ly developed mode s, Ca ibrated to maricet ooservabe  data w'ere possibie. While such valuations are sensit ye to est -rates, it is 

believed that changing one or more of the assumptions to reasonably possible alternat vs assumptions rriqht result in a higher or lower fair 
value measurement, though this is trlikely to be signif cant. Therefore. 'ic sensitivity analysis has been prepaed 

There have been no transfers between the c-fferent levels during the year 

) Financial risk management 

1 he fol owing section describes the Syndicate's 'rvestment risk management from a cuantitative and qualitative perspective. 

Tne Syndicate has two main categoies of assets. 
• Uriderw'itrig assets ciemium received and held to meet future insi.arce claims. 
• Capita assets - capita requi-ed by L.oyds to sLpport the underwriting business. These represert funds aeposited by MS Amln 

Corpo-ate Member Limited as Funds in Syroicate (F S) plus woing capital and surplus fuid, Apart ftom the outstanding 
borowings, these assets do not iave specific cLmrent iabilities attached to tI-em 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

B Financial assets and liabilities continued 

Investment governance 
The managing agent manages the Syndicates investments in accordance with the investment governance framework that is set by the Board 
of the managing agent 1 his framework deterrnnes investment governance and the investrrerd risk toerance It is reviewed or a regular basis 
to ensn'e that the Board s fiduciary and regulatory rosporisibdities are being met. Day-to-nay management of tre irrvestmerts is aelegated to 
the investment Oversight Committee (IOC) or members of the executive, who are advised by MS Ankri Investment Managerent. 

The IOC ccmprsas the Chief Risk Officer, Chief Investment Officer and members of the managing agents executive, The IOC meets quarterly 
and supports the Risk & Solvency Committee in carrying out its deegated investment nskreiated resporisibihties. Day-to-day responsibility for 
nvestmeit is further delegated to We MS Amlin Investment Management team, led by the Chief investment Officer Tre IOC is kept updated 
on reievanr ssues, MS Amlin investment Management is responsible for tactical asset allocation and the appontment of external mrvcsrme-t 
managers and custodians 

Risk toierance 
Investment risk tolerances are set by the Risk & Soivency Committee.. the investment process is diven from the risk tolerance whcn is 
determined by reference to factors such as the untlerwntirig cycle and the requirements ot the capital p'ovders. In a hard underwntirg market, 
capital praservaton is paramount in Order to support the insurance business one, therefore the risk toierance for the capital assets will be low.  
Conversely, the risk tolerance for the underwriting assets under these circumstances will be relatively hign due to the strong cash flow. In a cf', 
underwriting market the opposite OpiiCS 

investment risk is monitored by MS Amlin Investment Management using a market-recognised third-party risk model. Risk reporting is 
generated y MS Ariiin Investment Management and on ndependant review conducted by the Risk function, These reports are then c1cu1ated 
to the IOC and the Risk & Solvency Committee, 

Strategic asset aliocation 
The managing agent nas deterrnirieci the Syrrdicateis strategic asset allocation which is set according to its risk tolerance and IabilIties 

The strategic asset avocations  for capita' assets are  set by using a Value at Risk (VaR) model to determine the optimnr asset allocation for the 
current risk tolerance. Which ensures that appropriate soivericy leveis are maintained, 

1 he expected times--ale for future cash flows in each currency is c&culated by the Actuariai team; tre average of these form tie basis of cur 
asset liability duration management 

Tactical ranges around these strategic asset atocations provide flexibirity to ensure that an appropriate risk/reward balance is maintained in 
changing investment mahets, 

The IOC reviews the strategic asset allocation and tacticai asset allocation ranges for appropriateness to optimise nvestmrerit returns within the 
risk tolerances. 

Investment management 
Investments are run on a multi-asset, mult-manager basis. Fxposure to the asset classes IS ackrieved using physical hotongs of the asset cass 
or derivative instruments and may be managed by the Investment Team or by outsourced managers, on a segregated, pooled or corirringled 
basis. Manager seectior is based on a range of criteria that teads to the expectation that they WiI add vaiue to the funds over the medium to 
iorig-term. The managers have discretion to manage the funds on a day-to-oay basis within investment guidelnes or prospectuses applicabie 
to tneir funds that ensure that they comply with the investment frameworks. The managers' oerformarce, corrptarice and risk are monitored or 
or ongoing basis. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

8. Financial assets and liabilities continued 

The asset allocation of the Syndicates nvestments is set out beiow 

31 Dicerr 20.7 

Urcierwnt-ing assets Cap tat assets Iclal assets 

fir Em tnt 

Government seccrites 445 1 - 4451 

Government 302 - 302 
age'ictes/çuaranteea bonds 

Asset backed seccrrt es 2 5 - 25 

Mortgage-backed securities - - - 

— Prime 

Corporate bonds 960 - 960 

lotalbonas 5738 - 5738 

Lquites 123 - 123 

Pooled verucles 7677 5086 1,2763 

Popertyfunds - 1978 1978 

0the I iurd investments & 129 3 (0 2) 1291 

cash pooled vehicle 

31 Decembe' 2iJ6 

T otal U -ide w itor Kj o,.sw!a Cs La asses Fad assets  TMal 

C-n Cm Em 

203 4237 - - 4237 233 

14 209 - 209 11 

01 03 - 03 - 

- 13.1 - 31 0.1 

44 1309 - 1309 7.2 

262 5889 5889 323 

06 6.4 275.2 281 6 is s 

583 350.1 255.9 606.0 334 

90 - 1445 445 8.0 

59 164.5 31 7 96.2 10.8 

Total 1.4831 - 7062 2,1893 1000 11099 7073 1,817.2 100 C 

g) Market risk 

Market risk concerns the risks associated with valuation, interest rates, liquidity and courtepa-ty credit Fore gr: excharge risk is described in 
note 7. 

Valuatior risk 
The Syndicate's earrir'gs are diectly affected by changes in the valuations of the investments he c in We portfolios. These valuattcns vary 
according to the movements in the underlying markets The Syndicate's assets are rnaiced to mar'et at bid or ce. Prices are suppled by the 
custodians, whose pricing processes are covered by their pcbl-shed annual ajdits. In ar.coroance wth their pricing policies, p-ices are sourced 
from market recognised pricing vendor sources. These pricing sources use closing trades, or where more aproor ate in ill qu d markets. p-icing 
mode's Property furds are based on the most recert erce available, which in some rstances may be a cuarter in arreas Where a prcporty 
transaction has taken elace the ('ansaction pr cc is used if .1 is the most recent price ava lable. 

he managing agent operates an estabished control frameworK wth respect to fa r vaLie measjeme-it wnch ensures the va catto" of financia. 
assets and financial .tab Irties meets the requirements of FRS 102 As part of this process, the managing agent reviews the valuation policies of 
the Syndicate's custodians along with toe eviderce provided by the custodians to support fair va ue measurement. The prices are also 
reconciled to the tuna managers' records to cieck for reasonableress 

A review of sta e p-ces was also conducted at 31 December 2017, though the in-pact of stale croes on the Syrdicate's investment valuation is 
considered immaterial Further details of tie fair value measurement of financial assets and financial Irabilit es are rcludea n note 8e). 

The valuation of investments is sensitive to equity rsk. Tre impact on arof t befo-e tax of a 5% Mrprover'ient/detcrio'ation ir te total market 
value of shares would cc a £8 5 million gain/loss (7C 16' £5.2 mil'ion ga n/loss) when applying a consistent metbodolcgy to the 2-evious year, 

Interest rate isk 
Investors' expectations for interest rates will impact bond yields. T'e value of the Syrdicate's bond holdings is tt'erefoe subect to fluctuation 
as bond yields rise and fal If the yield fal.s the capital value will rise and vice versa, he sensitivity of the price of a borc is indicated by its 
duration. The greater the duration of a security the greate' its price volat lity Typ'cally the lange' the maturity of a bond the greater its duration. 

8 Financial assets and liabilities continued 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

The matui:y bands of  the Syndicate s bond hoc rys as at 31 December 2017 are shown below. 

.31 December 23 I 31 Deernber 2016 

L -rUe 'wrrtirej assets j-,erw -ii Pg assets 

trn f  

Less than 1 year - 3255 221,9 
1 2years 2295 315.0 
2.3 years 92 24.3 
34 years 2 7 4.5 
4-5 years 16 69 
Over 5years  69 17.9  

5749 5905 

The duraton of urderwriting assets is set w th reference to the duration of the undelying I abilities. It sho-JId be icted that the liabi ities are rot 
currently discounted and thee'ore their va ue is not impacted by interest rate movements. Cash is aised, or the duration of the porto io 

reduced, if it is bet eyed that yields may rise and therefo-e capital values wil. fall, neluded r the above s £1.1 mill on (2C16 £1.6 milIion of 
accrued interest. 

The average djations of the bond and cash port'olios for the uncictrwr ting assets and associated rsurance liabilities as at Y Decembe 2017 
were as follows 

31 f)eeenphr 2017 31 December 206 

Assets L:abiit,es Asses Luabices 

..Jrcrwr ig asseisiao IIs 
- - 

Yea-s 
- - 

Year Years Ysrds 

Sterling (0 5) 38 0,6 35 
US dollar 3.8 - 18 
Euro (0.4) 49 (0.7) 49 
Canadian dollar 04 4 7 3.5 4 / 

The asset durations above are calculated by the custociar and are checked against those reported by the find managers. L.abilites ourations 
are calcu ated by the MS AmI.n Group AcLarial team 

Liquidity risk 
It is important to ersure that claims are oaid as they fall due Levels of cash are therefore managed on a daily basis and buffers of liquid assets 
are also held in excess of the immediate requvernents This is to reduce the rsk of being forced sellers of ary of the Syndicates assets. wh ci 
may result in reaising prices below fair value especially in periods of below normal investment maet activity. I he Dolicy of Imiting the extent 
of curatlor divergence between the policyholders assets and the labilities helps to edce tie risk of a cash flow mismatch. 

8. Financial assets and liabilities continued 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

Tie f0110w1n9 table md cates the cortractal timing of cash fows aumsiig from assets and I abilities for management of frisura'ce contracts at 3 
December 2011. 

c*ractrai cacr fio*s rr13sc0tr.tec') 

No s'aect 

31 Dvr.vmber 2'l .'ntiv ly 3.1 y 3 yrs 3 5 y-s r yrs Ca'ryr'g aTio.rli 

assets Em Cm Em Err fm Err. 

Debt and other fixed income securities - 4732 1007 5.8 29 

Shares and othe- variable yme o securities 12 3 - - 

Participatioi In investment cools 1268 - - - - 

Holdings in coUective r.vestment 1.4742  - - 

schemes 

5738 

123 

1268 

1,4742 

Other investments 36 - 

Other debtors - 1.5180 

Cash 60 
- 

Total finarcial assets 1.6229 1.991 2 

Frianc al liabilties 

Derivative financial instruments (net) (1.3) 

Total fi-iancial liabilities - (1 3) 

Net financal assets 

Irsijra.,ce paP' tiCs 

Outstanding claims 

Less reinsurers' sha'e of outstanclirg 
claims 

Creditors 

Total 

Diflerence in contractua cash flows  

1007 58 29  

1007 58 29 

Excted cast,  bows (jnf5counnd) 

-3 yrs 3.5yr5 >5yrs 

in Em  Ern 

1.177,2 4231 3443 

(3193) (429) (939) 

1328 109 129 

9907 3911 2633 

(8900) (385 3) (260 4) 

Co. tractu rzsh Rcws (urscou.1ed) 

36 

1.5180 

60 

3,714 7 

(1 3) 

(1 3) 

3,7134 

Cayi'g 3at0un1 

Ern 

29113 

(944 5) 

5939 

2.560 7 

1,1527 

16229 1.9899 

N3 stated 01 yt 

rróturty Err Em 

- 9667 

- (4884) 

- 4373 

- 915 

1.6229 1.0743 

N stated 

31 Oecerter 2016 maturity 0.1 y '.3yr 3-5 yrs >5s-rs Ca'ryi'amoit 

msic.s assets  
, 

Em Em Em fr-i Em Eat 

Debt and other f xed income securities - 4662 696 20.5 199 5889 

Shares and other var aole yield sec jrities 281 6 - - - 2816 

Participation in investment pools 2013 - - - 201 3 

Holdings in co'lective investment schemes 750.5 - - -. - 7505 

0the investments 1.2 - 2.1 ,. - 3,3 

0the debtors - .394 6 - - 1,3946 

Cash 167 - - - 16.7 

Total financia assets 4  860.8 /1 / 20.5 199 3,2369 

F "ar'cai habi it  es 

18,4 

Derivative financial instruments - (8 4) -- - - 

Tota financia. liabilities - 
-

(84)  

Net financial assets 1,251.3 1,852,4 71.7 20.5 199 3,228.5 

3xpeted cash tio-,vs uncsconie() 

No staled 0.. yr 1-3 yrs 3 5 yrs r5 yts Cryirg arror't 

frisa-ar-ce iiabiItS maturity Em Em En Em EM fri 

Outstandng claims - 454,1 8908 341 8 381.3 2.0680 

Less re'rsurers' share o'outstanaing cairns . (109.5) (240.7) (49.2) (872) (486.1) 

Creditors 4292 338 0 5 232 486.7 

Total - 7738 6844 293.1 317.3 2,068.6 

Difference in contractual cash flows 
- 

251 3 
-- 

1,0786 (612 7) (777.6) (297.4) 1.1599 

Debt and other fixed income sect,rrbes have undiscourited casmf ows totaling E582.6 rriillicr,  (2016: £576 2 million). 'These investments are held 
at 'air va'ce through profit ard loss at a value of £573 8 r- ill on (2016: £585.9 mithor-.) Asa esj14,  the cortractual cash flow total does rot agree 
with the carrying amount r the table above. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

8. Financial assets and liabilities continued 

Liqjidity in me event of a major disaster's tested regularly us ng internal cash fow forecasts aid reastic d saster scenarios In addit on, tie 
polcyholders funds investment guidelines -eqJi'e at east 25% of the funds to be he d in government bonds anclo cash equivalents, wlicl' a-c 
highy liquid. If a major insurance event cccurs the investment st'ategy is reviewed to ensure that sufficient iquidity .s also avarable in the 
corporate furds 

The current and ron-current portions of the other ron-derrvatve financial lcaoilites is availaole in notes 8(d) ard 9tU. 

Credit risk 
Credit risk is We risk that the Syndicate becomes exposed to loss ;f a specific counterparty fails to pelorm its contractual obl gations in a timely 
manner impacting the Syndicate  abil ty to meet .ts claims as they fall due C'edit nsc can also arise fror underlying causes that nave an 
impact upon the creditworthiness ol all courteroarties of a particula' descr.ption or,  geographical location. The Syndicate s crect risk :s 
mitigated by the collateral 'eceived froir counterpa.-tres, aetails of wh'c-i are given in note 8('). The Syndicate is exposed to credit risk n its 
investment portfolio and with its premium and reinsurance debtors 

Res.ire's 

Inswanse a.id share a' 

Palicivalion in vewirsrc a 

Debt secur ries invesment pa., S recesaDles --la ms 

31 December 2017 r Em Cm fin % 

AM 4529 790 - - - - 904 96 

AA 304 53 - - - - 1398 148 

A 776 135 - - 1607 52 7059 747 

BBB 12 02 - - - - 12 01 

Other 117 20 1268 1000 11081 948 72 08 

5738 1000 1268 1000 1,2688 1000 9445 1000 

artcpai or i-,rar'ce and Rerisures sha'e 

Data or irvestr'et rel'-sLrarce i outsia'd mm5 

securi.es  pools receivables claims 

31 Deccr'cer 2316 Em fin fri Em 

AAA 3977 67.5 2013 ICOO - - - 

AA 609 0.3 - - 50 0.4 31. 6.4 

A 62.4 106 - 1054 9,2 439.4 9C.4 

BBB 18.1 31 - - - - - - 

Othe 49.8 85 1 C38   904 15.6 3.2 

5889  100.0 201 3 100,0 1.1487 1000 486.1 1000 

Insurance and reinsurance 
The table above incljdes premium receivables, rcpresentng amounts due (cm policyholders. The qua ity of tnese receivab'es is not gaded 
but based or h.storpcal experience there is lirn led default risk relating to these amounts Credit ri sk in respect o' premium debt is eve -seer by 
the Syndicate's Broe- Committee and managed through a rumber of controls that include broe approval, annual financial 7eview and internal 
rating of brokers and regular monrtorng of premium setbeme"t performance 

Also included are reinsurance receivables, which represent tre  amounts due at 31 Dccernbe 2017, as wel as amounts expected to be 
recovered on unpaid outstanding claims (including lBNR) in resoect of earred nsks. These are stated net of provisions for impairment. The 
credit risk in rescect of reinsurance receivables, including reinsurers share o' outstanding claims, s primarily managed by review and approval 
of reinsurance security by the Reinsurance Security Committee pro' to the pu-chase of the reinsurance contract Cu aelines ae set, and 
mon tored, that restict the purchase of reinsu-anc.e securty based on the internal ratings for each reinsurer ano Stancard & Poo-'s ratings. The 
Syndicate holds cot ate-al from certain reinsurers includ'ng those that are non-rated as security aga rst potential aefauit. The cetails of 
re'rsurance collaterais held and placed with thira party trust funds are provided in note 8(1) Provisions are trade against the amounts due from 
certain reinsurers, depending on the age of the debt and the :u'rent rating assigred to the reinsurer The impact or prof  before tax of a 1% 
variation in the reinsu-ance assets woulc be 19 4 million (2015 14 9 n-il or) The details of overdue reinsurance assets anc risuance 
eceivables are providea in nctes 9(a) ard 9(e) 

Investments 
As well as actual failure of a counterparty to cerform its contractual obligations, the price of corporate bond holdings wil be affectec by 
'rvestors perception of a borrower's creca worthiness Credit risk within the r.vestrnent funds is maraged through  the credit -eseath carried 
out by the iivestmert managers The irrvestmert guidelines a-c designed to mitigate credit risk by erisurrg d'versificaticn of the holdirgs. For 
each portfolio there are I mits to the exposure to single .'ssuers and to the total amount that can be held a each credt quality rating category, as 
determined by reference to credit rating agencies At 31 Decembe' 2017, directly he c bonds accounted fo 26.2% of the portfo to 2016: 
32 4%). the residual of the portfolio was flea most  in collective investment schemes. The credit rat'rgs on debt securities a-e O!mJP Paribas 
composite -atings based on Standard & Poor's Woody's and Fitch. 
B. Financial assets and liabilities continued 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities 

The Syiducates dirivative tarsactions witi respect to over the counter opions ard currency fxwards are subject to Irter -atronal Swaps and 
Denvaives Associaton (ISDA) maste nett rg agieerierits. 1ra'sact ors under suc' ag,eements meet the creria ft)-  offsettri in the 
Syndicates staterent of traicial position The Synocate asc receives a -d p edges co latera in tie form of cash in espect of the divative 
transactions. 1 he tai vaun of tie Syndiates optols and c.iuency ccwarcs are not offset by s:ich ro lateras as tey create a right of set-of 
that is encrceable oily foicwi-ig an event of de'a. t Insolvercy or barkratcy of the Synocate o he courtepartns. 

Tie Syrdicate stec futures are transacted under Globa Pr rcal Cicaing agreernerts anci are not subject to offsetting r lw cosoltCated 
statement of Irancial oos.toi :n acid tion the Syndicate ard IS cocrtcrpates do 'ict intend to settle on a net basis or to rea se the assets 
ard tt-e I ahilutes s mutaneously. 

11-e disciosure povoed ii the tables below ncLde ervatves hat are set of* r he Synthoates statemert of 'harcial postor.At 31 Decembe 
2011. there is no designatec i-edge acccLrtrg reIatois - p (20,16 £6.3 (nlion) 

Finarcial assets sabot to oet1ing, erfirceable master rotting arargemerts arid s.-ni an agreerierts 

RiLit*c 11Oti *01 501 Cl' 'iO $5t(flC' 0' 

( 01 -let,i'it%J f*w:c'ixisii 
- 

'*ngr.ss 'i  -lot C a No,  PRICur.'s *1 'via1c1 

(,oss ,rrits i o*bi' et ce oft i th ssts prss.1 w- 

#o.se tatorer crt 1if4 at Mer c*' 'rvs*i1* 

r,i* asse's ton rrisuc si rs'ruewb Cts!i co JiQrJ ecervoa 
4 (ec-7O17 in fr Lu in 

Derivative inst'umeVs held 354.0 (352.1) 11 0.3 (0.8) 1.4 
fo tac r.g  

Derivative instumeits in - 

desqiated hedge 
accourtunq retat onships  

3540 (3521) 1.9 0.3 (08) 14 

r*s *ot si't Of e tPe s ei'cn' a' 

4 t11flC4 J0S*1X4I 

iuicon sed f carnial ri siairs ,i  tx* 

C ,ss iiru1s a' assets se Of *- t$-e I abd i0s weso'ind In 
r. sat / 'isi.*sj tivit  _4 fir.-WiziII 

mbii  4i)'* 905 

31 OQrrtQf i / f rr  

Derivative *istrjr-ents held (355.0) 352.1 (29) 
for tradhg  

Dervatve .nstrrrents n - - 

designatec redge 
accotitirig relationships  

-. 
(355 0) 352 1 (2 9) 

Net (1.0) - (1.0) 

F rwx.4 ostn.zrorts Cash Co aiera iQN A'no rt 

ILM Ku 

(0.6) 1.9 (1.6) 

(06) 1.9 (1.6) 

(0.3) 1.1 (02) 

esssii car-oaf t,ES arrCi15 o'  It rt.l 
c,.55 amour's o' t%s$nft 11t41 %iu*nr lie 

recowd slr*',r*sg o#fe****ii '0iw 0"1 -s4w* 

R, toled t)*iti; s3i 901 C?' ES the socY(r' Of 5rCI5 

1rjjassets 905 ?r)k p0911 or FrawiA 1s1nr.rs Cash =921teral(.s*igo 1&i A-rusi 
3' )r.*r2Ci6 £111 [r Lu In fir 

Dervative instrumerts he c 419,6 (14,C) 56 5.6 
'or trading - 

Deivative instruierts in 132.8 ('31 7 Ii (1 6 (0,5) 
cesignated hedge 
acoont -'g elationsiips 

5524 (5457) 6.7 (45; 51 

8. Financial assets and liabilities continued 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

Reuet1 o.r'i not set oft in the staerxnf of 

Gross amxints of ,( Owivi 

re000iised franc Ne emouns of finwxia  

Gmss amvuats t'abMc s vA oe k the assets p setihe n the 

of stits't orhnarice stiiternerf cf'rancial Cush ec latetal 

SSeS psito' pcitc Fna '' rts ed Net Amoni 

Cece,ibe' 7016 Em rn F rn £m 

Derivative instruments neld (4217) 414.0  
for tradrg - - 

Derivative instruments r (391) 131 7 (7.4) - 7.3 (V) 
designated hedge 
accounting relatiorishps 

(5608) 5451 (151) - 73 (7.8) 
Net (84) - (84) - 5.7 (27) 

i) Restricted funds held by the Syndicate 

At 31 December 2017, the Syr'dicate holds restricted funds in the form of trust fund rvestments, letter of credit (LOC) co laterals, initia' margin 
calls on derivative financial instruments and collateral received from reinsurance counterparlies. 

Trust funds 
The Syndicate holds gross assets oc £5 396.3 milion (2016.. £4,383.6 milton), offset by gross liabilities of £4795.5 milion (2016: 0,1316 
million), which are held within individua' trust funds The assets cannot be obtained or used until such time as each Syndicate undeiwrtt rg year 
is closed and profits are distrbuted, or an advance profit release is made The Funds in Syndcata, as set out on page 11  in the Statement of 
changes in members' balances as funds deposited by MS Amln Corporate Member Limited, represent the restricted capita: for regulatory 
purposes. Furthermore, £110.7 million (2016: £1002.4 million) of MS Amlin Asia Pacific Fie Ltd's assets are held within trust funds and restricted 
from use within the working capital of the Group uriti: settlement rias been made to the Syndicate. 

Letter of Credit (LOC) facilities 
At 31 December 2017, the Syndicate recognised £1.2 million (206: E1,2 million) of cast' drawn down from LOC faclities as a liability on the 
statement of financial posion. This has been received from rensurance counterparties as a guarantee for business written aid is ncluded 
witnin total funds held by the Syndicate. 

Derivative margins and collateral 
Derivative instruments traded acoss the Group give rise to co'lateral bong paced w:th, or received from, externai counterparties. At 31 
December' 2017, included in Other receivables and other payables are £5. 1 million (2016. £10.2 million) margins and colateras pledged and 
£08 niill'on (2016 £1.6 rriflion) margins and collaterals I-old in relation to isted futures margins and other derivatives respective:y. 

Reinsurance collateral received 
Collateral of £939.1 million (2016: £818.3 m:on) is held in third party trust funds to guarantee the Syndicate against reinsurance 
counterparties. 

Insurance collateral placed 
The Syndicate holds £463.9 milton (2016: £471.9 million) of collateral in a US trust fund to meet US regulatory requrements, which are 
recognised as an asset to the Syndicate. 
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7708 6824 (163.4) 5220 

1196.0 1,3856 `325 7) 1,059.9 

-
1.9668 2,C680 486.1) 1,581.9 

Current portion 1.1049 (334 1) 

Non-current portion 1,8064 (6104) 

2.911 3 (944 5) 

Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

9. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets 

a) Net outstanding claims 

- - 
201/ 20'6 

l'nsar'ce lriurarice ,et 

lab.ii es Re'r'sureis share Net I abd 'ies ab 'es Re.nsjie' s share babts 

OUstaridingca'rs 
- 

 Er' Em 
- 

Er' Ls Li Lii 

At January 2.068 0 (4861) 1,5819 1601.0 (4229) 1 178 1 

Clans incurrea cnrig the currert year 2.0867 (853 5) 1,233.2 1.159 1 (305.8) 853.3 

Movements ails og from prior year '11 5 261 97.6 (69 5) 29.8 (39.8) 
`_,alms  

2,1582 (8274) 1.3308 1.0895 (216.0) 813.5 

Clans paid during tt'eyear (1,191 9) 3083 (8836) (831.3) 
- 

235.1 
, 

(625.2) 
- 

Charge in provision for claims 9663 (519 1) 4472 258.2 (69.9) 1883 

Foreign excharge (gains)/losses (1230) 607 (623) 2088 6.7 2155 

At 31 December 2.911 3 (9445) 1.9668 2,068.3 (486.) 1581.9 

lurtier inorriatioi on the calculation of outstanding claims and the risks associated w th hem is provided in notes 9(1) and 9g) respectively 
Outstanding claims ae further analysed between notfiec outstanding claims and claims incurred but not repoled below: 

20'7 20'S 

lr'sc,'anCQ Net 

iat,it,es Re.rs,,or s share Net I,at,.i.,es Irst.rance i.ab,i,ies Re r's.,rer s sha-e iabii,es 

c..'irrs Em Em Em Irs Em Em 

Notified outstanding claims 1.445 1 (3880) 1.057 1 1,2725 (2752) 99/.3 

Claims incurred but not reported 1.4662 (556 5) 9097 7955 (710.9) 584.6 

2.9113 (944 5) 1.9668 2,068C (4861) 1,581.9 

The current and non-current portions for ottstandinq clans are expected to be as follows' 

2017 20'S 

Net 

insurance i.at,ii,es Reinsure' s snare Net habtises kisurarce I abi ns Rer'i,ui'er's s'ae Iao'tes 

OLEsanigdans Em Em Em La- Em En 

The total reinsurers' share of outstanding clairrs is set out in the tab e below. 

2017 2016 

L'n Em 

Reinsurers' share of outstanang claims 9457 4886 

Less provision for impairment of receivables from reinsurers  0 2) (2.5) 

9445 4861 

'The managing agent assesses the Syndicate's reinsurers' share ol outsta'ding clams for impairment on a quartely basis by -eviewing 
counterparty payment history and credit graces provided sy rating agencies The cedit ratings of tie Syndicate's reinsurers share of 
outstancing c aims are snown in note 8(g). 

At 31 December 70'7 and 2016 tie reinsurers' sha'e of outstanding claims was rot overdue, The Syndicate nolds col ate'a1of5939 ^1 Ilion 
12016. £818 3 milior) 'r relation to reins jrers' share of outstandrg claims Deta Is are included in note 8(i). 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

9 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets continued 

b) Claims development 

11e tables below illustrate the develcpment of the estimates of cumulative claims 'or the Syndicate or' an underwriting year basis, 'llustratirg 
how amounts booked have develoec 'ron one reporting period to be next All taoles are prepared on an urdiscounted bass. Nonste'IIrg 
ba ances "rave been converted using 2017 year enzi exchange rates to aid comparab lity.  

Claims development table gross of reinsurance 

2011 202 2013 2014 2115 2016 2011 

Estimate of cumulat ive na tris 
- 

Iii Er-i L'r 
- 

Cm —_Err En' En Em 

A end of uriderw'ting year 5446 5187 464 5 5192 4496 5472 1,269.6 
One yea later 8602 8304 8672 8983 918.4 1.2302 
Two years iater 8364 8355 8484 9460 9772 
Three yeats tate' 8405 8086 9003 9903 
Four years later 8360 8045 8750 
f- 

 

uveyearslater 8188 8163 
Six years later 8405  

Curnutatwcpayn"ents J72) (734 729 1) (713), (565 1L. (4651) (3029) 
Estimated balance to pay 63 3 82 2 1459 2773 412 1 765 1 9667 2,7126 

Gross Claim _eserve2010&pnci  1987 

Cross CIa m reserve 2.911 3 

Clams developrrent table net of 
reinsurance 

2011 2012 2013 2014 

Et mate of c,n'r,lare dams Em Em Em Em 

At end of u'iderwniing year 3392 361 0 334 2 3758 
One year late 5228 6033 6192 6589 

Iwo years later 5192 614.5 6228 7136 

'li-ree years later 5515 5940 6793 803.8 

Four years later 537.3 6246 665 1 

F ye years late' 523.2 6367 

Six years later 537 

Cur'ivatve payments  (483 _1) (5606)(5318) (5569) 

Est niateb talance to pay 548  76.1  1333 2469 

NetC arm eserve 2010&pr10 

Net Cairn eserve 

2015 2016 

fin 

3329 4208 

709.4 9147 

744.4 

2017 lctai 
Lii Err 

6454 

(4358) (3653) (167 1) 

30865494 4783 18474 

1194 

1.9668 

l'otal for all underwriting years 

Net reserves recognised 

Amounts recovered from rensurers 

Gross reserves incljded in balance sheet 

c) Net unearned premium 

Urearned premium 

At 1 JanJary 

Change in prcvis'on 'or inea med premium 

Foreign exchange (gains)Ilcsses 

At31December 

2017 

Em 

1.9666 

9445 

2,911 3 

Err 

1,581.9 

4861 

2,068.0 

70'7 2010 

Net 

insurance abi4itues Reinsurers share Net iats4ies insrsarre ujtiil'es RP nsuie' s -ak liab 1 es 

Cm Cm C" Err Ci' Err- 

1,1599 (218 1) 941 8 9466 (183.0) 763.6 

1557 (173) 1384 72.0 (93) 623 

(253) 33 (220) 141.3 (25 8) 4 15.5 

1,2903 (2321) 1.0582 1,159.9 (218 1) 941.8 
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Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

9 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets continued 

The current and nor-current portions for unearned premium are exoected to be as forlows 

201/ 201 

insurance 

hob.ties Nensurers share Net i.ab01es irsu'arce I abdties Rersjtes si-re a es 

Unearned premium En Fm EM Fm En Fm 

Cur'ert portion 1.1248 (2023) 9459 10369 (1951) 841.8 
Ncn-ccrrent port oi 1654 8) -,--.(29  1123 123.0 (230) 100C 

At 31 December 1290.2 (2321) ,0582 1.1599 (218 1) 941.8 

d) Deferred acquisition costs 

The reconciliation of opening ard closing de'erred acqushon costs is as follows 
201/ 70ib 

Note Fm im 

At 1 January 2803 2368 

Change in defered acQuisition costs 3 393 125 

Foreign exchange  (8 3) 3',0 

At 31 December 3113 2803 

The current and ron-curreit portions are expected to be as to tows' 

Current porton 

Non-current norton 

e) Insurance and reinsurance receivables 

Due from poticyiolders 

Due from intermediaries 

Less provEsion for wripairmert of receivables from contract holders and agents 

Insurance and re rsurance receivables 

the cut lent and nor crnent portions are expectec to oe as follows 

20t 

7I Li 

Err 

2783 2 53. 6 

330 29.7 

3113 28C3 

2017 2016 

Fm frr 

3938 358.1 

8836 794.7 

(86) (4 1 ) 

1.2688 1,148.7 

7011 2C'6 

Fm Fm 

Current pontior 1.2688 .148 7 

Nor cjrrent oortion - - 

1,2688 4,1487 

Receivables ar srg Iron reinsurance contracts we compisea pincipaIIy of amounts recoverab e from reinsurers in respect c pad claims aid 
premium receivables on inward reinsurance business, incluoing reinstatement premium 

Ihe managing agert assesses tie Syndicates insurance and reinsurance receivables for wnpairment on a qjarterty basis by reviewing 
counterparty payment history and for circumstances whicn rray gve r se to a dispute or cefajlt. At 31 Decernoen 2017. rsurance and 
reinsurance receivables at a rorniral va ce of £13.9 will on (206: £4 2 million) were g-eaterttian three months ovedue and povidec for on 
the basis of c-edt 'ating to the valce of £8 6 million (2016 £4 1 mIlion) 

The carrying amounts discosed above are reasorably appox mate 10 the far value at the reporting date. 
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9 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets continued 

I) The ageing analysis of Insurance and reinsurance receivab4es overdue, before impairment provision Is as follows: 

2C.1' 2Oi 
eT. Err 

Not overdue or iess than 3 rroiPis 

3 to 6 mortrs 

6 to 9 mor:"s 

Geate t~ari 9 ncnths 

1,263.5 

1.4 

1.4 

11,1 

1,277.4 

11076 

63 

3 

355 

i528 

Move-ner's on the Syna'ate's provsion for rrpa1'nent of recervab es frcm contract iolders aid agents are as ho lcws: 
2)17 

At 1 January 4.1 

(lrcrease tDecrease) iq the provrsro' 4.5 

At 31 L)eceriber 
- 

8.6 

lns(aice ard -einsurance payables 

121 

(60) 

4.1 

2017 

Cedito.s arising nut of drect ins..1rance cperabons 94.1 695 

Creditos wising o.it of ensurance operat ons 301 2899 

I isn. 'arce and rein5urane payab'es 454.2 3594 

Of tie insn.'arce a-id reinsurance payables 68't, (2016 64) of V'e balances are coris;eed to be current aid 32% (23'6135%) ioi current 
The carrying airourts disclosed above are 'easonably aporoximate :0 the fair value at the reporting date Insuraice payaoes a-c cornrise 
princoilly of p emii.rr cayabfr for reinsura000 iiJuding reistatorneit premium 

g) Underwriting risk 
The Syndicate accepts riderwit'g :rsk III a are of classes of business tvot.,qh t.iree  district ...iderwr:ing divisions The bias o'ibe oor.folo 
is towards short-taC propety ard accider' r sIc but liaoi ty ccveage s ci SO jiderw itter 

In urderwrit rç irsurarce or reinsu-ance oohcues t'ie .iderwiters use their skill a"d knowledge to assess eaci n-sic Lxposu-e inforrrat or an1 
cata on east c;ams experierce is used to evanate the likely cta's cost and therefo-e te premiums ttia: should be sufrc-t (across a portfot o 
of (isks) to cover claims costs, expeises and to vcdLce an acceptable profit However, due to the nature of insvarce 1Sc there s no 
gLarantee that the preri nrrs charged Wi I cc sJfrcuent to cover claris costs. 1 his sho-ttall may oiia:e either 'roe, insn.ffcert pemLrrris 
berg cacjtated and ciarged or esuh fom an unexpectec, or unorecedented, rgi 'evel of clams 

A number o co.tols are deproyco to hr t the amount o  rsurance exposure urderw'iltert, [aci year a business olan is preprec anc agreed 
which is c.sea to monitor tie amo.rt of p'emium irccnne aid exposure to be written totri ano for eacri c ass of b..si'iess. Pogress against 
this plan is monitored duriig the year, These orerr crr.s are exposures car, be exceeded i' exceptional curctrrstances bct onry with the 
app0va1 ot senior ranaer'nent. Aai fror- the UK aid some of the interra:;or'al, comprehersive rrotor iiabifty pc'oLo, wtici as . vrled 
habi ity an: oolics have a pe- loss mit wiich caps the sue of ary nd'votal c a'ms For Large sum ^rsired risks ein5uan0e coverage may be 
aurchased I-'e rianag-ig a9e't uses I re ,q iides tniat determine tie ur.axir..rr lrahu'ity per policy hat car be wrtteni for each class (or a gross 
or ret of facutative reisurance oas.$) by eaci i.iderwni:e e Srdcate  's also exposeo to catastropie osses whi:' may impaOt marry 'uScS 
in a single event. Reur'suraioe s purchased to urn t the i-icact of loss aggregation f-om sticl,  eve-its. These re:rsuranice  ar-arenents a-e 
desaed in secticr Yj be ow. 

lisurarce abi it Cs are wt ¶ter through ridividual risk acceptances, re.rnsurance treat es Of through 'aculities wre'eby the Synocate is bo1.rd by 
ot'-rer :lrrde'wrltiig enti ties. Facil ty arrangements delegate uiderw-itng autioity to othe' uidenwrite-s. o' to agents act rq as cover-rolders, that 
use the4  judgement to w'ite ricks or,  the Sy-dicate's beha' unoer clear aut-oruty levels. 

The insurance habit ties Li-derwrutten cy the Syrd cate a'e reviewed or an inov dual risic, or contact basis ano tiror..gti evieti of potfo so 
perkrrnance At clams an sing are reserved -joon eotif.catior, Laci ojarte' the entire portfolio cf hl,.siress is suJbjcc:to a reserving process 
wherecy levels of paid and oLtstardirg (aovlsed but not paid) c ams are rev ewec. Poter.tia L.ture claims a'e assessed With a provis.on lo,  
rcun'ed but not reported (hL4R) clams be•rng rrade Whi!st a deta led and a scipned execrse is carri ed out to provide for clanis rotified, it s 
possuole that crown c aims could develoo an exceec the rese'ves carried. 

Fjrtherrno'e there s noreased c.icerta rity i-i establishing an accurate p-ovsoi 'or IBNR c a-ms arc here is a ocss,b Itty tal clais ray aisc 
wtiici 'n aggregate, exceed the reserve provision estab.rshed, Th's is Pa-1,y mitigated bytre esev.nq colicy acooted by the Syndcate wiicli 
is to carry -eserves in excess or toe mean actua:ial best estimate 
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9. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets continued 
The review of claims wising may result n underwriters adjusting pricing levels to cate-  fo-  an unexpectedly higher trend of cans advices o 
payments However, this may not be cossible in a comoetitive market and urderwr ters may respord either by accepting busress wit' lcwer 
expected profit margins cr declin r'g to renew policies aid ti-us reducing incor-e Alsc the-e is a portfolio of -isk already undewritten which 
cannot be re-priced unti renewa at the end of the polcy period. 

The Syrdicate is exposed to the :mpact of large catastrootie events such as windstorms, earthquakes or terrcr'st incidents. Exposure to such 
events is controlled and measured through loss rrodeilrg. It is possible that a catastrophe event cojld exceed the maxirnuir exoected evet 
loss. This is particularly the case for the direct property proportion of the loss exposure, where models are used to calculate a ramage factor 
representing the amourt of damage expected to exposed aggregate insured va ues from a particular scenaio Errors, or 'noorrect assumptions 
in the damage factor calculation, can result in incurred catastroDhe event cia ms higher, or lowe', than preoicted due to jnfcreseen 
circumstances, inadequacies in data, or shortcomings n the moaels used 

h) Regulatory risk 
Regulatory -isk is ti-c risk that the Syndicate fails to meet tie reguatory 'eqi'ements o' we Financial Conduct Authority, °rdential Regulation 
Autncr ty arc Lloyd s. Lloyd's requirements include those mposed on tie Lloyds market by overseas regulators, particularly ii respect of US 
situs business. Tie managing agent has a Compliance Officer who monitors regulatory developmer.ts ard assesses the impact on agency 
pot cy. 

i) Operational risk 
Opeationa risk s the risk ti-at  failure of peop e, systems or processes leads to losses to the Syncicate. These r sks are managed through 
internal compliance monitoring and the use of cetailed procedure nar.jals Ir addtion the MS Amlin Group has Wth a R.sk a'id Inter - al Audit 
function which assist tl'e manag'rrg agent to meet tre strateg c and operationa Objectives for the Syndicate through tie p-ov son of 
independent appraisa of the adequacy and effectiveness of internal cortrols ir opeation and to provide easenahle assu-ance as to the 
adequacy of systems and procedures to enabe compliance witi- al relevant regulatory and egal requ'rements 

I) Reinsurance and other risk mitigation arrangements 
The Syndicate purchases proportional reinsurance to supplement line size anc to red ice exposure on irdividual risks- A part Ot  the premij-rs 
ceded ur.der such facilities is placed with MS Arnlin AG aid Amlin Insurance SE unoer variable quota shae agreements. The Syndicate also 
purchases a number of excess of loss reinsurances to protect 'tself from severe irecency or size of losses. The structure cf the programme 
and type of protection bought will vary from year to year depending on the ava lability ard price of cover 
Additionally, a 17 5 who e account quota si-are arangerrent 0x  the net book of the Syndicate is written by MS Amlin AG (Bernuda brancj 
each yea-, commuting afte thee years in line with the h'iree-year Lloyo's YeA repo-ting cycle 

k) Realistic Disaster Scenario (RDS) analysis 
The Syndicate has a defined event r1SK tolerance, which determines the maximum net ioss that the Syndicate intends to nit ts exposure to. 
from -najcr catastrophe event scena-los At 31 Decernbe 20'l the maximum net loss was £163 rr lIir fcr the Syrdicate (2016' F' 58,0 
million). 

These maximum osses are expected only to be incurrea in extreme events - with an estWr;ted occurrence orocability for the elemertal losses 
of approximately 1 ir 50 years for eaci relevant natural peril region. 1 he Syndicate also aoopts risk to'erance rraxirrm net limits for a number 
of ott-er non-e'emeital scena'ios inducing aviation col isior, North Sea rig loss terro-ism, cyoer,  and casualty events. 

The rsk tolerance pclicy recognises that there may be circumstances in which the net event Irnil cold be exceeded Such circumstances 
irclude changes .r rates of exchange, ron-renewa or delay in erewa of reinsrarce protection. rersurance security fai tire or regulatory and 
legal requiremerts. 

A detailed analysis of catastroctie exposures is carried o.t every quarter arc measured against ti-c event risk tolerance The following 
assjmpt.ons and procedures ae used in the process 

• The data used reflects the information suppl ed to tie Syndicate by insureds aid ceding companies Th's may prove to be 
incomplete, inaccurate or could develop during the poicy period. 

a The exoosures are modelled ising a mixture of stochastic models and undewritei incut to arr ye at damage facto's - these factors 
are then applied to the assumed aggregate exocsjrc to produce gross loss est mates. The damage lactors may prove to be 
inadequate. 

a The reinsurance programme as purchased is apolied a provision to- reinsurer countenpa-ty failure is analysed b.t may prove to be 
iniacequate 

• Reinstatement premiums boti- payable and receivacie are inc ued. 
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9. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets continued 

There is no guarantee that the assumptions and techniques deployed in calculating these event loss estimate figures are accurate. 
Furthermore, there could also be a loss which exceeds these 'igures. The likelihood of sucri a catastrophe is considered to be remote but the 
most severe scenaros modelled are simulated events and these simulations could prove to De unreliaoie, 

I) Claims reserving and IBNR 
Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets: Calculation of incurred but not reported (IBNR) and claims dev&opment 
The Synorcate adopts a rigorous orocess in the calculaton of an adequate provision for insurance claim liabilties, The ovemng aim is to 
establish reserves which are expected to be at least adequate and that there is consistency from year to year, Therefore, tf'e 'oserves are set 
at a level above the moan actuarial 'best estimate' posit err, However, here is a risc that, due to un'oreseen circumstances the reserves 
carved are not sufficient to meet insurance claim liabilities reported in fuLre  years on policy periods which have expired 

Process and methodology 
1 he reserving process commerces with the proper recording and reporting of claims information which consists of paid anc notified or 
outstanding claims. For the London market business information is recoved through the London Market Bureau. Claims records are maintained 
fo' each colicy and class. For not 'led or outstanding claims, a case reserve is established based on the views of underwriting management and 
claims managers, using external lega or expert advice where appropriate This reserve is expected to be sufficerit to meet the claim payment 
when it is finally determined. For some classes of business, particularly liability business, settlement may be several years after the initial 
notifratiori of the claim, as it may be sua,iectto complexities or court action icr claims received from the lordon Market Bureau, the market 
reserve is generally set by the lead underwriter, but the'e are circumstances or larger claims wriere the Syndicate wirl post higher reserves 
than those notified, 

1 o assist will the process of determining the reserves, triangulation statists for each ciass are produced which show the historical 
development of premium, as well as paid and incurred osses, for each underwriting year.. In all cases, the different  potential development of 
each class of business is fu:ly recognised The development period varfes by class, by method of acceptance and is also determined by the 
deductible of each policy written. For casualty business, the policy rorm  will determine whether claims can be made on a clams made (as 
advised) or on a losses occurring (determined by date of loss) basis I his has a significant impact on the reporting period in which claims can 
be notified. 

IBNR 
To estabish a provision for IBNR claims, the actuarial team uses thei r experience and knowledge of the classes of business to estimate the 
potential future development of the incurred claims for each class for each underwriting year This is known as the 'best estimate'. In setting the 
IBNR provson, estimates are made for the ultimate premium ant uftirnate gross claims value for each underwriting year. Allowance is then 
made for anticipated reinsurance recoveries to reach a net claim position Re'nsurance recover es are cafcuIated for outstandng and IBNR 
claims, sometimes through the use of h'storicl recovery rates or statistical projectors, and p'ov sons are made as appropriate for bad debt or 
possible disputes. The component of ultimate IBNR orovision estimates and reinsurance recoveries that reates to future events cccurr ng to 
the exist rg portfolio is removed 'n order to reflect generally accepted accounting practice, Meetings are initialiy held for each o'jsiness unit in 
which underwrters and actuaries dscuss the initial proposed estimates and revise them if it is felt necessary At the next round of meetings, 
management discuss reserving issues with the actuarfes and uncerwriters and chalenge the proposed estimates At th:s meeting, 
management propose the 'margin' for risk to be added to the best estimate, assisted by diagnostics produced from the nternal model. the 
margin is proposed or a net of reinsurance basis 0ny. Further meetings are then held at which further review aria challenge is provided by 
central teams, led by the Risk function. 

Areas of uncertainty 
The reserves establf shed can be more or less than adequate to meet eventual claims arising. The level of uncertainty varIes signifcantly from 
class to class but can arise from inadequate case reserves for known large losses and catastrophes or from Inadequate provision for IBNR 
claims. The impact on profit of a 1% iriprovemenUdeterioraton in the total net c'aims reserves would be E9.6 million gain/loss (2016: £5.8 
miiion) 

I argo loss case reserves are determined through careful analysis of the indivioual cam, often with tie advice ofawye-s. Claims arising from 
events such as the 11 September 2001 terrorist attacks in the US are examples of cases where there continues to be some uncertainty over 
the eventual value of claims. 

Property catastrophe claims, such as earthquake or hurrcane losses can take several months or years, to develop as adjusters visit damaged 
property and agree claim valuatans, Until all the claims are settled it requIres an analysis of the area damaged, contracts exposed and the use 
of models to simulate the loss against the portfol.o of exposure in order to arrive at an estimate of ultimate ioss to the Syndicate There is 
uncertainty over the adequacy of information and modelling of major losses for a period that can range from several months to a number of 
years after a catastrophe loss Account should also be taken of factors whicn may influence the size of clams such as increased reoair cost 
inflation or a change in law 

I he long tail 1iabilly classes represent the mast difficult classes to project because often afarns are notified and settled several years after the 
expiry of the policy concerned This is particulary the case for liability bus1ress written or a losses occurring basis. 

The use of historical development data s funoameital to reserving these classes. It is used in conjunction with tie advice of lawyers and third 
party claims adjusters on material single claims. Known changes to wordings or the Claims environment are also  considered 
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9 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets continued 

The allocation of IBtR to he rersjra'ice program -ne s an uncertain exercise as the-e is limited knowledge of tre size or number of future 
claims advices The assumotiori over future reilsurance recoveries may be incorrect and unfcrescen disputes could arise which would reduce 
recoveries mace 

'1 r'e estimated cremJm ircorne in respect of faculty ccrtracts for example. b noing autt'o'uties ard l,neslics a-e deemed to be wr tten in full at 
the inception of the contract kit actua premiur' may exceed or fail to meet initial estimates. the magnitude of claims at s'g from such 'acilities 
may aifter from est mates as a resj?t of differences between estimated and actual prenin. 

10. Overseas deposits 

Overseas deposts represent balances held with overseas regulators to permit urrderwritrrg in certain ter'ito'ies, These assets are ma'iaged by 
Lloycs on a pooled basis and are predominantly invested ri debt and othe" fixed income securities 

11, Capital 

Cacilal 'rarnewcrk at Licyd's 
The Society of Loyds (Lloyds) is a regulated uncertaking aid subject to the supe-visor of the Prudential Regulatory Authority (PRA) jider 
the Financal Se-vices and Markets Act 2000. 

Within this superviso-'y framework, Lloyds appies capital requirements at member level and centrally to ensure that Lloyd's ccripiues with 
Solvency II, and beycrd that to meet its own financial strength. licence and -ati-rgs objectives. 

Although, as described below, Lloyds capital setting p'ocesses use a cap.tal requirement set at syndicate level as a starting po nt, the 
equrementto meet Solvency If an-- lloyds capital requirements app'y at overa I and meneer level only espectively, rot at syroicate level 

Accordingly the capital recuirement in respect of Syndicate 2C3'is not disclosed ir these financ a' statements 

...oyd's capital setting process 
In order to meet Lloyd's requi-err'ents, each syndicate is required to calculate its Solvency Capital Requirement (SCR) 'or the prospective 
underwriting year. This amount must ce sufficient to cover a 1 it-  200 year oss, reflect rg uncertarty in the ultimate run-off of inderwriting 
liabilities (SCR 'to ultimate'). The syndicate must also calculate its SCR at the same confidence level out ref ecting uncertainty eve' a one year 
tirre -icr zon (one year SCR) for Lloyds to ise in meeting So.vency II requirements. The SCRs of each syndicate are subject to review by 
Lloyd's and approval by the Lloyd's Cacita and Plarning G"oup. 

A syndicate may he comprised of one or more underwriting members o' Lloycs. Lach memcer is I able for its own sha'e of underwriting 
liabil ties on the syndicates) on which it particpates but not other members' shares. Accordingly, he caoita requirement that Joyd s sets to,  
each membe- operates on a similar basis. Each member's SCR shall thus he dete"mincd by the sum of the membe"s share of the syrid cate 
SCR 'to ultimate' Where a member participates on more than one sync nate, a credit for diversification is provded to reflect the spread of ris 
but consistent with determini'ig a SCR which reflects the capital requirement to cover a 1 ii 200 year loss 'to ultimate fo that member Ove' 
and above ths, lloyd s a--plies a capital upli't to the member's capital requirer"ent. known as the Ecoromic Capital Assessment (ECA). The 
purpose of this up'ft. which is a Lloyd's not a So.vency It requ rement. is to meet Lloyc's 5nancia1 strength. licence and ratings object i/Cs. The 
capital uplift app'ied for 7017 was 35% of the membe"s SCR 'to ultimate' 

Provision of capital oy members 
Lach member may provide capitai to meet its FCA either by assets held in tnist by lloyd's specifically for that rrembe (Funds at L'oyd's), held 
within and managed wthin a syidicate (I unds in Synaicate (FIS)) or as the member's share oll the members' balances on each syrducate on 
which it pa-ticipates. 

Accord rgly all of the assets less liabilities of the syndicate, as represented in the membe-s' balances reported on the stater-ent of financia 
position on page 9, represent resources available to meet members' and Loyd's capital requirements. Tie Syndicate has only one member, 
MS Amlin Ccrperate Member Limited, and all cf its capital for the 2017 and prior years of accou-it is povided as uS. 

From 1 Janua-y 2017 the undcrwrti'ig business of Syndicate 320 was ie'iewed into Syndicate 20C1 aid Sync cate 3210's 2016 anc prior 
years of account were placed in run-off. Syndicate 3210 is supported by MSI Corporate Capital Limited (MSICC) and as a resu't of the run-off, 
on .goilg underwriting has been consolidated into one member MS Amliri Corporate Member Limited (MS ACM) (the continuing Co-porate 
Member), Iron 1 Jaruary 2017. In Decembe 2016, Furcs at Lloyds (FAQ wee made inter-available between MSCC and MS ACM n order to 
allow the existing capital arrangements to continue support ng the open yea's of accojnt for Syrdicate 32'0 in r.n-off aid the 201 1  year o' 
account onwards for Syndicate 2001, 

17. Related parties 
The smallest group of urdertakings of which the Managing Agert is a member, and fo- which group financial statements are prepared have to 
date been that of MS AmI,r p  c. a company incorperated in Great B'ita r and registered in Eng and and Wales. I, as an:ucipatec, MS An in p c 
no Iorger produces ccnscFcated financial statements. then the snal est group in whici the results of the Company ae included wi I cc Mitsui 
Sum.tomo Insurance Company, limited a company incorporated in Japa-. The tilt mate pare-t,  company aid controlling party is MS & AD 
Insurance Group Hold rgs. Inc, a company incorporated in Japan and s the largest group of undertak rigs in wnich the Managing Agert s a 
member and for which group financial statements are pepa red. CoiscIated finaicia statements for the smal est ard largest group 
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12 Related parties (continued) 

undertak rgs are available from the Registered Office of the Managing Agent's immediate parent company, MS Amlin Corporate Services 
Limited at The Leadenhafi Building, 122 Leadenhal Street, London, EC3V 4AG 

Amtn UK Limtod (AUK) 
rorn 1st April 2017 AUK provides underwriting services under a coverholder agreement with Syndicate 2001 During the period gross written 

prem;um written on behalf of Syndicate 2001 was £11.5 mlFon (2016 Nil). 

MS Amlin Corporate Member Lmited 
During 2017, £51.1 million was withdrawn oy MS Am in Corporate Member l.imted as the Syndicate's capital requirements changed (20t6: 
£26.4 milLon). The funds in syndicate realised a profit of £55.9 million for the per:od to 31 December 2017 (2016 £19 3 mhion), he he ance of 
£715.4 million 1,2016 £/10.6 million) is induced within capital and reserves on the Syndcate balance sheet and 5 owed exclusively to MS 
Amlin Corporate Member tmited, 

Cash calls from members persona reserve funds of £527 niilion (2016: nil) and distributions of profit to the member's persona reserve funds 
o £27.3 million (2016' £30.3 million) were made during the year. Drectors have been provided with assurances that sufficient capital will be 
made available wien requred. 

MS Amn Undeiwrrting Limited 
Managrg agert's fees of £43.3 million (2016: £34.9 miRion) were charged to the Syndicate during the year At 31 December 2017 the amount 
due to MS Amin Underwriting Limited was £6.2 million (2016: £18.7 million) 
There have been no transactions entered into or carried out during tne year by the managing agent on behalf of the Syndicate in which it or any 
of its executives had directly or indirectly a material interest 

MS Amlin Corporate Services Limited 
MS Amlin Corporate Services limited was paid £203.9 mil ion du-ing the year (2016: £157.9 milion) for expenses incurred directly and 
rdirectly on behalf of the Syndicate. This included a management charge of £112.3 million (2016 £98.1 million) for central costs of the MS 
Amlin Group that are attributable to the Syndicate. These expenses are shown n administrative expenses net of the allocation to cairns 
nandling costs. There is no profit element in the amounts paid to MS Amlin Corporate Services Limited. At 3 December 2017 the amount due 
from MS Amlin Corporate Services Limited was £13.8 rn:llion (2016. £12.4 milkion). 

MS Amlin AG Bermuda (Branch) 
Syndicate 2001 placed four (2016: five) proportional treaty reinsurance contracts, ten (2016 eleven) excess of loss reinsurance contracts and 
three (2016: three) facultative contracts with MS Amlr Bermuda (AR), a branch of MS Amlin AG, for a variety of classes of business. The 
Syndicate aso placed a 1? 5% whole account quota share rensurance contract with AS for the 7017  year of account (2016: 7.5%). 

During 2017, the Syndicate was rensured by AS through four (2016 five) programmes protecting a variety of classes of business. With effect 
from 1 January 2015 there has been in olace a 48 month Weighted Industry Loss reinsurance agreement between Syndicate 2001 and MS 
Amlin Bermuda providing cover for US Hurricane, US Earthquake and European Windstorm 

All reinsurance contracts are agreed on an arm's length basis with terms that are consistent with those negotiated with third parties. The total 
premiums (less commissions retained) payable to AR in respect of  2017 were £303.0 million (2016: £209.9 million), of which £217.1 million 
(2016: £197.2 rri110n) were outstanding as at 31 December 2017. 

Amlin Insurance SE 
204 was the last year the Netherlands branch of Amft lnsvance SE (AISE) renewed its rrvolvernent !fl the Synd:cate's variable quota share 
arrangements which included all classes written by the Syndicate's Marine business unit. AlSEs participation on the hull, cargo and bu'ldes 
risks prior submit facilitres also ceased at the end of 2015 Total premums (loss commissions retained) payable to AISE in respect of run-off in 
2017 were £3.9 millon (2016. £1.5 million) of whin £1.5 million (2016 £09 mll'on) were outstanding at 31 December 2017. Premiums 
receivable from AISE in respect of these quota share arrangements were £0.15 million (2016: £0 S mllor). 

AlSF ceded a 75% (2016:75%) quota share of its UK insurance contracts to the Syndicate 'or the 7017-2015 years of account. 

Synorcate 3210 
Syndicate 2001 provides reinsurance to Syndicate 32"0.The reinsurance writter premums ceded to Syndicate 200 were £3 2 million 12016 
E0.9 million), and reinsurance oayables in relation to paid claims of £0.9 million (7016: £04 million) were outstanding at 3 December 2017. 
The outstanding reinsurance claims reserves at 31 December were V,0 mi'lion (2016 £0.3 ri lion). 

Leadeihall Capital Partners LLP 
MS Amlin Group has a financial interest of 75.0% n Leadenhail Capital Partners LLP (LCP). Syndicate 2001 nas written a l'nited number of 
excess of loss rersurance policies in conjuricton witn LCP. These policies are ceded 100% to Horseshoe Re, AS (who also write oo1icies w.th 
t.CP) and the Syndicate receive an overridng commission (normally 45% of gross premium) on policies written. B. Peters participates in a 
pooled bonus arrangement for relevant underwriters over contracts referred to LCP. During 20 7, the Syndcate wrote £62.9 million (206: 
£43.6 miion) of gross premium and received £2.8 million (2016: £2 0 million) of commission through this arrangement. As at 31 December 
2017, the Syndicate had £23.7 mill on (7016:  £1 6 million) recevable from Horseshoe Re. 
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12, Related parties continued 

Miles Srritn Irsurance Group 
I he Syndicate also has a fina-cial interest of 25.% ii Miles Smith Irsurance Group (MSIG). The cor-pany is a Loncon Market wholesale 
broker wt.ch  arsacts 1-igh vo ures zf F eet ard other Commercial bisiress with the Property and Casualty UK usress n I of the 
Synd cale MSIC owed te Syrid rate £11.6 nifl or a 3 0ece(ioer2017 12016. £4.3 i1F0r). 

Fagle Undewrti-ig Limited 
Syndicate 20C1 acquired a friarcial interest of 20% n Eagle Undcrwiliig LrterJ on 15 September 2316 'or CAD$ 0 8 ii i an The Syna cate 
has the option to increase t'ie stace to 491V, oy tc fifth anniversary of the taraction. )uiq the year Eagle wrote CAD$1 .8 ii 11:01 aiernLr 
(iet of onginal ooiccagc) on behalf of the Syndicate. 

Se-vice companies and b"ckers 

The service companies a-d broker's ano the income rece ved and expenses incurred by the Syndicate are s.rrra-ised be ow 

20'7 2016 21011 'o;'.. 701/ 

Grrc (.,1s C s'o.' Cssr i't' P.m ' 2017 2C16 
Wr!teri w'ti'vi "ckeag u>rt 'ii sii com'nissicr M*-i',",ri  V.* vk~rfrejv 

i',ijrii ;sYJJress y'w-1 ptcr.rr P.01 j pid paiO p,ic ja'p* ci' a 'd/ 

cd Un i-i fir ft- Lu Eli r 
MS Amlin U ghy yacht super yacht, 
tJ"dcrwriting ivestock and equ ne 56.4 38.3 12.3 4.6 0.2 - 4 7 
Serv'ces L mited insurance 

MS Amlin Asia General insurance and 
Pacif c Pte Liriea reinsjrancc 

52.9 81 5 - 9 

MS Amlin LabLan General insurance ard 
L.mited reinsarce 1.3 21 01 C 3 - - 0.2 

AUA Insolvency nsotvcncy practitione's' 
Risk Services insua-ioe 11 0 9 1- 20 1.1 - 33 
Limited 

MS Amir Casualty anQ p'a'ess.onal 
Reinsijrance labi;ty rersurance 106.1 54,6 320 '6.4 - 60 
Managers tic 

MS Ann Marine Marine liability p'otecticn 
nv arc sncec"nrty insurance 166 530 31 8.6 97 

MS An in (MENA) Marine. WarlTerrorisn-, 6.9 
Lrr,ted Yacnt, cargo 4.7 1.8 1,00 - 22 

MS An- in (*ndia) 
private Ltd 2.7  

. - 
- 34 

The entire share cap tit of t'wse co-nca--es is held by MS Ar.in plc ard .ts sLbsidiatles. 
No 'ecs are paid by trese connpn'es to any of t -e a rectors of the -nanaging agent 

As at 3 Decembe-  23'1, the Syndicate also had £8' .7 milicn (2C16: £681 m lion) receivabe feorr MS Amli'. As.a Pac'fic Pte Limte 

1 o-o Prism Trust 
During the year.  the Syndicate invested I" tt-e To-c Prism Trost whicr-  is a open-ended investment Ur' t trjt aithonseo by tkr  Central Bank of 
ire and as a UC1'S (Urcertak -'gs for Collective lrvestment ii Traris'eraole Sec j-it es reqj.ated by the European Unon, The tfjst is contoled 
by MS Amlin groip. Tie market va ne of the investments in Two Prism 'i'ust at Decenoer 2017 is £1,275 4 million and accrjed d stribjtior 
receivatIe fom t'e Trust amounts to £0 &r. 

1 ransactions wiTh c rectors 
erta:r c rectors of the managing agent a-c also directors o' ot-ier Grojp compariics, In at cases t-ar:sactns between te Syrdicate and wth 

me A-nt Group are carie0 OLt on rorma arm's length commercial terms without aiy - volvement by We a rector concerned or either s'de a' 
tic transaction, 

13 Events after the reporting period 

I here have acer ro signit'cant averts a'ter the reporting date. 

5.9 

5,9 

0.1 

1.3 

4.8 
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Independent syndicate audtor 
KPMG LLP 
15 Canada Squa'e 
London 
E14 5GL 

Corporate solicitors 
Linldaters LLP 
I Silk Street 
London EC2Y BIJQ 

Investment managers 
Sub funds under management 
Bkiebay Asset Management LLP 
Goldman Sachs Asset Management International 
Insight Investment Management (Global) Ltd 
PIMCO Global Advisers (Ireland) ltd 
Wellington Management International I to 
1420 Asset Management LIP 
Nomura Asset Management U K. Limited 

UmbreLa structure 
Toro Prism Trust 

Bankers 
Cit,barlc 
Loyds TSB Bank pie 
Royal Bank of Canada 
U.S. Bark 
SNP Paribas 
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